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Overseas Companies A

fegftions 2003 Statement of details of parent law and other Companies House
information for an overseas company

J What this form is for ¥ What this form is NOT for
You may use this form to You cannot use this form to 1 !
accompany your accounts an alteration of manner of <
disclosed under parent law. with accounting requirement

*A9BWEVPE*
A16 21/08/2020 #8
COMPANIES HOUSE
Part 1 Corporate company name > Filling in this form

Please complete in typescript or in
bold black capitals.

Corporate name of | SUMITOMO LIFE
overseas company @ All fields are mandatory unless
specified or indicated by *

UK establishment W ,R_JTF’T’T'T’TF— OLI;i;ci)snl::estr;?:e of the company in

number

Part 2 Statement of details of parent law and other

information for an overseas company

m Legislation

Please give the legislation under which the accounts have been prepared and, | @This means the relevant rules or

if applicable, the legislation under which the accounts have been audited. legislation which regulates the
preparation and, if applicable, the

Legislation & [JAPANESE INSURANCE BUSINESS ACT audit of accounts.
m Accounting principles
Accounts Have the accounts been prepared in accordance with a set of generally accepted |@ Please insert the name of the
accounting principles? appropriate accounting organisation
or body.

Please tick the appropriate hox.
] No. Go to Section A3.

Yes. Please enter the name of the organisation or other
body which issued those principles below, and then go to Section A3.

Name of organisation ‘

or body © JAPANESE FSA
Accounts
IAccounts Have the accounts been audited? Please tick the appropriate box.

] No. Go to Section A5.
Yes. Go to Section Ad.
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Statement of details of parent law and other information for an overseas company

il

Audited accounts

Pudited accounts

Have the accounts been audited in accordance with a set of generally accepted  |@Please insert the name of the

audjting Standards? appropriate accounting
. . arganisation or body.
Piease tick the appropriate box.

[T No. Ga to Part 3 ‘Signature”.

Yes. Please enter the name of the organisation or other body which issued
those standards below, and then go to Part 3 *Signature’.

or body @

Name of organisation lJAPANESE FSA

Unaudited accounts

Unaudited accounts

Is the company reqguired to have its accounts audited?
Please tick the appropriate box.

[] No.
] Yes.

Part 3 Signature

I 1 am signing this form on behalf of the overseas company.

Signature

Signature

XS{W X

This form may be signed by:
Director, Secretary, Permanent representative.
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Statement of details of parent law and other information for an overseas company

E Presenter information

n Important information

You do not have to give any contact information, but if
you do it will help Companies House if there is a query
on the form. The contact information you give will be
visible to searchers of the public record.

Conlact name

MR AKIRA KATO

Company name SUMITOMO LIFE

Adtress

WEWORK, 1 FORE STREET AVENUE

|
|
(

|

Post town

LONDON

Ceunty/Region

i 3 NN N RN

on

Telephone

020 7256 7630

Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or
with information missing.

Please make sure you have remembered the

following:

F4 The company name and, if appropriate, the
registered number, match the information held on
the public Register.

[ You have completed all sections of the form,
if appropriate.

K You have signed the form.

Please note that all this infermation will appear
on the public record.

E Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies
House address:

England and Wales:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ.

DX 33050 Cardiff.

Scotland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,

139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF.
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post}.

Northern Ireland:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Secend Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street,
Belfast, Northern lreland, BT2 8BG.

DX 481 N.R. Belfast 1.

ﬂ Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes
on the website at www.companieshouse.gov.uk
or email enquiries@companieshouse.gav.uk

This form is available in an
alternative format. Please visit the
forms page on the website at
www.companieshouse.gov.uk

This has been provided free of charge by Companies House.

CHFPQOO
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Consolidated Balance Sheels

sumitorna Life Inserarce Company and Conseidated Subsicharies

M ons of

W 1 ons of Yen Us Dalars
85 of March 31 2018 2019 TTEEEER
ASSETS:
Cash and deposits (Notes 3, 4 and 13) ¥ 1,448,620 ¥ 1,604,760 ¥ 1,603,446 $ 14,733
Call loans {Note 4) 187.361 238,792 354,415 3,256
Monetary claims bought (Note 4) 283,252 317,252 326,239 2,997
Securities (Notes 4, 6, 13 and 14} 29,089,625 30,006,016 31,224,974 286,915
Leans (Notes 4, 13, 15 and 16) 3,445,029 3,550,593 2,834,875 26,048
Tangible fixed assets (Notes 5, 7 and 18) 581,239 571,169 573,778 5,272
Land 358,169 351,911 360,839 3,315
Buildings 201,923 185,680 178,097 1,636
l.ease assets 2,191 8,045 6,225 57
Construction in prograss 11,618 17,748 20,871 191
Other tangible fixed assets 6,335 7,784 7,744 71
Intangible fixed assets 283,089 271,938 234,531 2,155
Software 20,026 34,856 34,970 321
Gaodwill 62,927 55,528 51,599 474
Lease assets 71 41 12 0
Other intangible fixed assets 200,063 181,412 147,948 1,359
Due from agents 109 179 181 1
Reinsurance receivables 2,737 2,203 1,186 10
Other assets (Note 24) 543,952 1,103,996 1,264,231 11,616
Net defined benefit assets (Note 10} 31,742 20,818 7.258 66
Deferred tax assets {(Note 11 and 19) 140,721 124,912 218,110 2,004
Allowance for possible loan losses £1,038) 1,164 (1,178} {10}
Total assets ¥36,036,443 ¥37,811,470 ¥38,642,050 $355,068

I, Shiro Kodama, Chief Representative of Sumitomo Life London Representative Office
certify that this document is a correct translation of the original Japanese documents.

>

Shiro Kodama
Chief Representative

Vi

Sumitomo Life London Representative Office
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1 hons of

rhors of Yer s Dolars
fsof March 31 B 2018 2019
LIABILITIES:

Paolicy reserves and other reserves ¥30,457,728 ¥3%1,052,893 ¥31,698,335 $291,264
Reserve for outstanding claims 135,006 142,674 138,733 1,274
Policy reserves 30,087,173 30,684,495 31,338,115 287,954
Policyholders’ dividend reserves (Note 9) 235,518 226,323 221,485 2,035

Reinsurance payables 8,017 12,846 11,958 109

Corporate bonds {Notes 4 and 20) 545,868 528,305 477,709 4,389

Other liabilities (Note 21 and 24) 2,661,062 3,803,492 4,058,781 37,294
Payables under repurchase agreements (Note 4} 860,118 1,893,213 1,948,528 17,904
Payables under securities borrowing transactions (Note 4) 1,116,097 772,360 590,008 5,421
Other 684,851 1,137,918 1,520,244 13,968

Net defined benefit liabilities (Note 10) 11,356 10,445 13,655 125

Reserve for price fluctuation 657,060 744,582 787,707 7.237

Deferred tax liabilities (Note 11 and 19) 25,271 166 14,729 135

Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 13,257 13,014 12,923 118

mTotal liabilities 34,379,623 36,1(55,746 37,075,800__ 340,676
NET ASSETS:

Foundation funds (Note 12) 100,000 50,000 — —

Reserve for redemption of foundation funds (Note 12) 539,000 589,000 639,000 5,871

Reserve for revaluation 2 2 2 0

Surplus 248,102 203,072 102,654 943

“Total funds, reserve and surplus ’ 887,104 842075 741,656 6.814

Net unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale

securities 841,320 899,876 949,379 8,723
Deferred gains (losses) on derivatives under hedge
accounting 12,5561 210 405 3

Land revaluation differences 63,710) (61,417) (59,708) (548}

Foreign currency translation adjustments {44,853 (56,487 (61.476) (564)

Remeasurements of defined benefit pians 39,415 20,756 {4.127) (37)

Total accumulated other comprehensive income 769,615 803,538 824,471 7,575

Non-contrelling interests o 99 109 121 1

Total net assets 1,656,820 1,645 723 1,566,249 14,391

Total liabilities and net assets ) ¥36,026,443  Y¥37,811,470  ¥38,642,050 $355,068
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statements of

sumitama Life Insurance Company and Consolidated Subsichar.es

[Consolidated Statements of Income]

Mons of

A ans of Yen U5 Datars

Years ended March 31 o o - - 201 Q,W
Ordinary income - ¥ 3,747,135 ¥3,639,446 ¥3,485,973 $32,031
Insurance premiums and other 2,688,720 2,605,680 2,446,744 22,482
Investment income 508,399 899,775 904,006 8,306
Interest, dividends and other income 752,225 769,003 766,032 7,038
Gains on trading securities 376 — 24,055 221
Gains on sales of securities 84,817 103,679 94,074 864
Gains on redemption of sequrities 7,552 2.0m 14,001 128
Foreign exchanae gains — 4,461 — —
Reversal of allowance for possibie loan losses 162 — — —
Other investrnent income 4,495 4,954 5,842 53
Investment gains on separate aCcounts 58,769 15,624 — —
Other ordinary income 150,016 133,990 135,222 1,242
Ordinary expenses 3,529,268 3,488,605 3,448,381 31,685
Benefits and other payments 2,076,282 2,065,538 2,011,767 18,485
Claims paid 617,445 666,493 636,852 5.851
Annuity payments 634,259 504,170 488,078 4,484
Benefits payments 340,386 368,394 394,265 3,622
Surrender benefits 423,808 459,457 430,784 3,958
Cther refunds 60,381 67,022 61,787 567
Provision for policy reserves and other reserves 723,728 557,329 553,536 5,086
Provision for reserves for outstanding claims — 4,548 — —
Provision for policy reserves 723,689 552,746 553,504 5,085

Provision for interest on policyholders’ dividend reserves

{Note 9) 39 35 32 1]
Investment expenses 175517 294,168 325,237 2,988
Interest expenses 21,793 30,271 28,553 262
Losses on trading securrties 2,514 — —
Losses on sales of securities 45,236 97.320 17,108 157
Losses on valuation of securities 4,390 6,364 55,202 507
Losses on redemption of securities 3,380 1,460 5.847 53
Losses on derivative financial instruments 69,781 119,214 84,282 774
Foreign exchange losses 2,119 —— 11,645 107
Provision for allowance for possthie loan losses — 141 26 0
Depreciation of real estate for investments 8,789 8,648 8,635 79
Other investment expenses 20,027 27,533 91,569 845
Investment losses on separate accounts — — 21,964 201
Cperating expenses (Note 17) 402,620 409,598 401,645 3,690
Other ordinary expenses i51,119 161,970 156,194 1,435
Ordinary profit Y 217,867 ¥ 150,840 ¥ 37,591 $ 345

SUMITOMO LIFE ANMUAL REPGRT 2020



Comprehensive Income

M cians of Yen

Millions of
U5 Dellars

jearended ezt oo 2w 2o [
Extraordinary gains o o ¥ 17,632 Y 1,031 ¥ 247 $ 2
Gains on disposals of fixed assets 17,632 1,031 247 2
Extraordinary losses 180,001 101,786 46,712 429
Losses an disposals of fixed assets 1,635 2,876 1,99% 18
Impairment losses (Note 18) 6,397 10,458 873 8
Provision for reserve for price fluctuation 154,620 87,522 43,124 396
Losses on reduction of reat estate 16,601 — — —
Payments to social responsibifity reserve 745 829 723 6
Surpius {loss) before income taxes 55,498 50,085 (3,873} (81)
Incorne taxes (Notes 11 and 19)
Curreitt 59,194 44,165 56,078 515
Deterred 173,540 (42,357) {70,168) (644)
Total income taxes (14,346) 1,807 {14,090) {129)
Net surplus £9,844 o 48,277 5,.2%7 ~ 47
Net surplus atiributabls to non-controliing interests 3 10 0 o
Net surplus attributable to the Parent Comﬁyévg'_‘! 69,835 ¥ 48,266 ¥ 5,207 5 47
[Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income]
nleloe of v LBJSUI‘BZT\;{E
tearseredbach s ooe _ ooio [ENEES
Net surplus ' o ¥ 69,844 ¥ 43,277 ¥ 5217 $ 47
Other comprehensive income (loss) (Note 22) 97623 44,547 19,403 178
Met unrealized gains losses) on availlable-for-sale
securities 105,982 73444 47,474 436
Dreferred gains dosses) an derivatives urder hedge
accounting 13,771) 3,367 {345) 3
Land revaluation differences P — — —
Foreign currency wranslation adjustments [13.049 (7,826} (5.157) (47}
Remeasurements of defined benetit plans 8715 (18,659) (24,884) {228)
Share of other comprehernsive income (lossy of
assoclates under the equity method . (255) o 15,779) 2,317 21
Comprehensive income (loss) T T T qg7.a8s 92,825 24,620 226
o Compre—h&vswe income {loss) attributable to o T
the Parent Company 167,458 92,814 24,610 226
Comprehensive income {loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests 9 10 10 0

SUMITOMO LIFE ANNUARL REPORT 2020

54

uQnIag [BDLRULY



Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Surnitorma Lite Insurance Company and Consolidated Subsichanes

Year enged Maich 31, 2018 Ml gzns r Yen

Funds, reserve and surplus Accumulated other comprehensive mcorme {loss)
i Total ke rezalz l

funds, Fo
‘cLndaton o feungainn rasenve Mar-
funas fures and REIEEN] corudiing Tota! ne:
MNete12r ol s Surplus  suralus oitf s ZO|UTENS L nterests  assets
Beginning balance T000S 465,000 2 30E935  WE957 723897 1703 (EQ4E0; 729882 300D BEE9EE £ 1672983
Thanges 10 1ne sl yosr
Additions to
pulicyholders’
daidend reserves
(Note 9} L7350 iR1TEN 151,135
Additions to reserve
for redemption of
faundation funds 70500 0,500 — -
Payment of interost
on foundation
funds 198 19TR G18
Net surplus
attributable to the
Parent Cornpary £3 835 LER:ES 89,535
Redemption of
foundation funds 170,000 170,050 70,000
Reversal of land
revaluation
differences 4,252 4,252 1252
Net changes in
surpius based on
.5 GAAP used for
V.5 subsidiaries 1% 286 '9,286¢ 19286
Net changes,
excluding funds,
reserve and surplus 117,423 11, 260 1,250 114970 8715 102657 3 0290
Net cranges i “he “scalyoar (700000 70,000 4250 14970 5715 2569 32 4353
Crding balance 106,500 539,000 2 53710 DWER: 39 Telain 99 1,856,820
Year ended March 21, 2019 o Mliltons of Yen
Funds, reserve and surplus Accurnulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Feg e Total 20 Deferrer
funds, S geIns esses Foregn
FCUNGENIn Teserve gervazve;  Lane Urrency Nion-
tuncs Raserve for and 530 unoerhedze rovallaton Tarsiacn arozmens certsling Total net
e ¥ revaluzton Surplus  surplus wlates aCourting o ferences eunsimerss R ass50ts
Beginning halance “00000 2 28,100 887104 841,320 1255 H3T7MN 144853 39415 789616 499 1 A5G B0
Curnulative effect due o
US GAAP(ASU 2016-D1%
used for U.S. subsichanes 12218 12918 112,818 12,918 —
Beginn ng balance after
reflecting 1.5, GAAPR
{ASU 2016-011 used for
U5 subsidiares w0200 539,000 Z 8z3.402 1255 63Tk 44853 39415 TSE6RT a9 §,656520

Changes in the fiscal year

Additions to

policyholders’

dividend reserves

[Note @) {92 80 (52804, 52,804
Additions to reserve

for redemption of

foundation funds 50,500 VSO G00 —
Payrment of interest

on foundation

funds 11,1181 11,136) AL
Met surplus

attributable to the

Parent Company A8,260 15,288 48,264
Redemption of
foundation funds 150,008 150,000 150,000

Reversal of iand

revaluation

differences 2203 2,293 12,283
Net changes,

excluding funds,

reserve and surplus 70473 3,367 2293 {1634 118659 46840 9 46850
Net chacges mitie "ol year (500000 50,000 T s LY S V- 3,367 2293 (11,634) (18659 46840 4 010%
Ending balance 50000 584000 2203072 342075 839876 810 61407 (56487 20756 803538 109 1645743
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Year cnaed March 31, 2020

rilliens of Yen

Funds, reserve and surplus

Accurrulated other camprehensive income {10ss)

Total  herure Deferred
funds, can 3t famgn dersisya
Foundation o fauadazen reserve dbe- : mens cf ton-
“unds ‘unds Reserve for and ae  urdark S -l z controhing Total net
MNote 120 hote 12 revaluztion Surplus  surplus e AT ﬂ|ﬁef9"cgsngluw ] | nweosts assets
Beginning balance 50,000 589,000 1 2301: 842005 899876 810 (81.417) (56487} 803,538 109 1,645,723
Cumulative effect dus to
US. GAAP{ASU2017-12)
used for U S. subsidiaries 50 60 (60} {60) -
Beginnng balance after
refiecung LLS GAAR
(ASUZO17-121 used tor
U'S subsidiaries 50,000 589,000 2 203433 842,135 899,376 750 (B1,4%7) (56487) 20,756  B03,478 108 1,845,723
Changes in the fiscal year
Additions to
policvholders
dividend reserves
(Note 9) {50,285) (50,285} (50,285)
Additions to reserve
for rederption of
foundation funds 50,000 (50,000} — -
Payment of nterest
on foundation
funds (556} (556} {556)
Met surplus
attributable to the
Parent Carrpany 5,207 5,207 5,207
Redemption of
foundat:on funds {50,000} {50,000) (50,000)
Charige 1 scope of
cquity method (3,135)  (3,135) {3,135)
Reversal of land
revaluation
difterences (1,708) (1,708} {1,708)
Net changes,
excluding funds,
reserve and surplus 49,503 (345) 1,708 (4988) (24384) 20,993 11 21004
Net beedos e saal e (50,0000 50,000 — {100,478) (100,478) 45,503 345) 1,708 (4.988) (24.884) 20,993 11 {79.478)
Ending talence — 639,000 2 102654 741656 948379 405  (59.708) {61.476) {4.127) B244T1 121 1,566,249
Mear sonecd Slarcin 312000 Railons Af 108 Tl are
Funds, reserve and surplus Aczumulated other comprabensive intome {oss)
: Totat ! i
funds,
Fruraaion o resenve -
funig and contolrg Total ne
Clote 12 Mcab : Surplus  surplus RN o Imerests  gssets
Baginning halanage 45% 542 qQ 1,865 7737 7 (564) 196 1 15121
Cumulatre effect cun 1o
U5 GAAEASU2017-121
usen ‘or i S subsichanes 0 0 0} {0) —
Beginming balance after
reflacting U5, GAAP
PASUZ017-12) usen for
US subsdaries 459 5,412 0 1,866 1,738 8,268 6 (564) {519} 190 1382 11511
Changes in the fiscal year
Additions to
polcyholders’
dividend reserves
otz 9) (462) {462) (462}
Additions to reserve
for redernption of
foundation funds 459 (459) — —
Payrment of nterest
on foundation
funds 5) {5) (5)
Met surplus
aitributable to the
Parent Company 47 47 47
Redemption of
foundation funds (4%9) {458) [459)
Charge in scope of
equity method {28) {28) {28)
Reversal of land
revaluation
differences {18) {15) (15)
Net changes,
excluding funds,
_reserve and surplys 454 3) 15 (45) {228} 192 0 193
Mst zharges in the fiscal year {459} 459 - {923) (923) 454 3) 15 (45) {228} 192 0 {730}
Cnding balance — 5,871 0 943 6,814 8,723 3 {548) (564) (37} 7575 1 14391
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Surmitarno Lite Insurance Company and Consolidated Subsiclan.es

1 thons of
MilLors of e U5 Dodars

Years ended March 41 2018 o gﬂm 2020

1 Cash flows from operating activities

Surplus {loss) before income taxes ¥ 55,498 ¥ 50,085 ¥ (8,873) $ (81)
Depreciation of real estate for investments 8,789 8,648 8,635 79
Depreciation 31,783 31,524 32,162 295
Impairment losses 6,397 10,458 873 8
Amortization of goodwill 3,558 6,340 3,673 33
Increase {Decrease) in reserve for outstanding claims {23,313) 7.464 {3,016} (29
Increase {Decrease) in policy reserves 821,076 680,328 681,090 6,258
Pravision for interest on policyholders” dividend
reserves 39 35 32 0
increase (Decrease} in allowance for possiole loan
losses (71 128 17 Q
Increase (Decrease) in net definied benefit habilities (12,102} (15,883) (17,779 (163)
Increase (Decrease) in reserve for price fluctuation 154,620 87,522 43,124 395
Interest, dividends, and other income (752,225) (768,003) {766,032) (7,038)
Losses {Gains) on securities {75,458) 13,317 6,065 55
Interest expenses 21,793 30,277 28,553 262
Foreign exchange losses (gains) 1,755 (3,916} 11,381 104
Lasses {Gains) on tangible fixed assets (127) 1,795 1.696 15
Investrment losses (gains) under the equity method (644) 12,344 (175) {n
Decrease {increase) in due from agents (28) (70 (4) {0)
Decrease {Increase) in reinsurance recevables (1,867} 488 997 9
Decrease (Increase) in other assets (excluding those
related to investing and financing activities) (18,129 1674,913) 6,432 59
Increase (Decrease} in reinsurance payabies 2,01 5,392 (1,279) {1
increase (Decrease) in other liabilities {excluding those
related to investing and financing activities) 2,300 629,173 48,693 447
Others, net 53,779 89,862 51,589 474
Subtotal 278,438 211,392 127,859 1,174
) Interest, dividends, and other income received 819,120 839,009 845,549 7,769
interest paid (19,740} (31,628) {30,611} (281)
Policyholders’ dividends paid 62,177} (62,064) {55,155) (506}
Others. net (745) (829} {723) {6)
Income taxes paid (45,308) {63,563) (37,.894) (348)

Net cash provided by cperating activities ¥ 969,586 ¥ 892,314 ¥ 849,025 $ 7.801
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rilliens of

K ons of Yen Us Doltars
_ o 2018 2019
Il Cash flows from investing activities
Net decrease {increase) in deposits ¥ (412,891 ¥ (81913 ¥ 150,380 $ 1,381
Purchase of monetary claims bought (224,078) (155,924) (245,999) (2,260)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary
claims bought 172,640 122,717 237,501 2,182
Purchase of securities {5,852 447) (6,073,745} (5,211,014) {47,882)
Pioceeds from sales and redemption of securities 4,650,460 5,079,382 3,697,814 33,977
Loans made 2,157,988) 12,414,395) (1,518,948) (13,957)
Proceeds from collection of loans 2,321,164 2,283,581 2,210,826 20,314
L Others, net 556,087 52_7,985 (81,078} (745)
Total investment activities (I1a) (947,052} (692,311) (760,519) (6.988)
{1+1ia] 122,534 (200,003] [88.506] {813]
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (17.321) (18,804) (24,166) (222)
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets 3,852 8.378 1,320 12
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change
in scope of consolidation 13,437) = (443} (4)
Others, net 118,283 (17,162) {14,501} (133)
_ Netcash used in investing activities | 982,241) (713,899 (798,310) (7.335)
il Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds fror issuance of debt 23 ¢ 50,000 459
Repayments of debt — (33,300) — —_
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 145,444 — — —
Redemption of corporate bonds — (16,650) (50,000) {459)
Redemption of foundation funds 170,000) (50,000 {50,000) (459)
Payment of interest on foundation funds 11,918) {1,176} (556} (5)
_ Ofthers, nat 13,097) 2o 149,362 1,372
_ Net cash provided by (used inj fin;;m-c“ing activities 70451 (103,08%) 98,805 907
IV Effect of foreign exche_x'r;ge rate changes on cash
o and cash equivalents (1,529 (1,061} {426) (3)
v Net increase {(decrease) in cash and cash
_ equivalents 55,266 74,270 149,094 1,369
VI cCash and cash equivalents at the beginning of i
___ the year 304,592 360,858 435,129 3,998
VIl Cash and cash equivalents at the end of thewyear
(Note 3} ¥ 360,858 B ¥ 435179 ¥ 584,224 $ 5,368
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Sumitome Lte Insarance Company and Consol dated Subsidiaries

Basis of Presentation

SUMITOMO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ("the Company”} has prepared the accompanying consalidated finan-
cial statements in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Insurance Business Act and ity related
accounting reguations in Japan, and in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in laparn
{"Japanese GAAP™) which may differ in certain respects from accounting principles and practices generaily
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan In preparing the accompanying consofidated financial
statements, certan reciassifications nave been made to the consolidated financial statements issued domesti-
caliy in order o present them in a format which is more familiar to readers outside Japan. In addition, the
notes 1o the consolidated finanaial staterents include the information which i1s not required under Japanese
GAAP but 1s presented herein as additional information

Japanese yen amounts are rounded down to milicn yen amounts. As a result, the totals do not add up The
translation of Japanese yen amounts into U S doliars s included solely for the convenience of readers outside
lapan, using the exchange rate as of March 31, 2020 which was ¥108.83 to U 5. $1. The convenience iransla-
tion should not be canstrued as representations that Japanese yen amaounts were, have been, or may in the
future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other exchange rate

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1} Principles of consolidation

a) Consolidated subsidiaries

The numbers of consohdated subsidiaries were 22, 25 and 26 as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020,
respectively

The major subsidiartes as of March 31, 2020 are hsted as follows:

Medicare Life insurance Co, Ltd (lapan)

sumisei Building Management Ca. Ltd {lapan)
Sumiset Bussan K K (Japan®

Sumiser Business Service Co |, Ltd Japan)

Sninguku Green Buillding Kann K K {lapan)

SUMISEN Harmony K K (Japan)

Sumitome Life Information Systems Co , Lid {Japan:
C5S Co, Ltd (Japan)

SUMISE! Insurance Service Corporation (Japan)

lzumil Life Designers Co | Lta. {Japan)
SUMISEl-Support & Consulting Co., Ltd (Japam
INSURANCE DESIGN tJapan)

AIARL Small Amount & Short Term Insurance Co., Ltd. {Japam)
Symetra Financal Corporation (U 5.4

Three subsidiaries of Symetra Financial Corporation were included in the scope of the consolidation as a result
of therr establishment from the period ended March 31, 2019

AlARY Small Amount & Short Term Insurance Co , Ltd was included 1n the scope of the consolidation as a
result of share acquisition from the period ended March 31, 2020

Two subsidiaries of Symetra Financial Corporation were included in the scope of the consolidation as a result
of their establishment fram tne period ended Maich 31, 2020

Two subsidiaries of Symetra Financial Corporation were excluded from the scope of the consclidation due to
completion of hquidation in the year ended March 31, 2020,

by Affiliates
The numbers of affiliates under the equity method were 10, 8 and 8 as of March 31, 2018, 2019, and 2029,

respectively
The major affiltates as of March 31, 2020 are listed as follows:
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Nippon Building Fund Management Ltd (Japan)
Japan fension Nawvigator Co , Ltd Japan)
Mycommunication Co , Lid, (Japan)

Agent Co , Ltd (Japan)

Bacviet Holdings (Vietnam)

P71 BNI Life Insurance tindonestal

singapore Life Pte Lid. (Singapore)

Two subsidiaries of Baoviet Holdings were excluded from affiliates accounted for by the equity method as
those companies were excluded fram affiliates from the period ended March 31, 2019,

Singapore Life Pte Ltd was included in the scope of equity methad affiliates as a result of share acquisition
from the period ended March 31, 2020

Sumitomo Mitsus Asset Management Company, Linited was excluded from affiiates accounted for by the
equity method as the company was excluded from affilates from the period ended March 31, 2020,

lapan Pension Service Co, Ltd , 15 excluded from affiliates under the equity method because its effect 15 imma-
terial, indmvidually and in aggregate, on the consolidated net incorme and consohdated surplus,

¢} Frsedl year-end of consolidated subsidiaries
The fiscal year-end of fareign subsidiaries is December 31, The consabdated financar statements include the
accounts of the subsidianies as of their fiscal year-end, with appropniate adjustments made for material transac-

tions between therr fiscal year-end and the consolidated balance sheet date.

dy Vatuation of assets and liabiltiies of consolidated subsidiartes and affihates
The Company applies the mark-to-market method

2y Goodwill on consalidation

Goodwll including goodwilf relating to affiliates) 1S amoruzed on a straight-line basis aver the period up to 20
years

Huwever, for :tems that are immeaternial, the total amount of goodwiti s fully recogmized ¢s expenses as

incuired

fi all the significant intercampany balances and transactions are eimineted in consolidation Ir addition, all
the maternal unrealized gains/losses included in assets/liabilines resulting from transactions within the group

are alsc eluninated
2) Cash and cash eguivalents

For the purpose of presenting the consohdated statements of cash tlows, cash anu cash equivalents are com-
prised of cash on hand, deposits texcept deposits bearing interest of the Company and domestic consolidated
subsidiaries, and resticted cash of foreign consolidated subsidianes), and short-term investment securities of
foreign consolidated subsidianes

3} Securities, derivative instruments, and hedge accounting

at Securities
secunties held by the Company are classified and accounted for as follows:

Trading securinies are stated at the market value on the balance sheet date The cost of the securities sold 15
caleulated using the moving average method

Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized cost and the cost of the securities sold is calculated
¥

using the moving average method Amartization 1s calculated using the straight-line method

Policy-reserve-matching bonds (detined in Note 2 4)) are stated at amortized cost in accordance with Industry
Audit Committee Report No 21, “Temporary Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerning Policy-
Reserve-Matching Bonds in the Insurance Industry”, 1ssued by the japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants The cost of the bonds sold s calculated using the moving average method and amartization 15
calculated using the strarght-line method

Investments in unconsolidated substdraries and affillated companies (defined in Article 110, Clause 2 of the
Insurance Business Act) are stated at cost.
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Equity securities with the readily determinable market vaiues classified as available-for-sale securities are stated
at the market value which is determined as the average of the market value ¢uring the last month of the fiscal
year The other available-for-sale securities with the readily determinable market values are stated mainly at the
market vaiue on the balance sheet date. Available-tor-sale securities for which determination of the fair valus
15 impracticable are stated mainly at cost. The cost of the secunties sold is calculated using the moving average
method

Certain demand deposits, monetary claims bought and securities in money-held-in-trusts deemed equivalent to
Investment in secunties are stated using the same methods described above

Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are reported net of income taxes, as a separate
component of net assets In the consolidated baiance sheets.

bij Derivativa mstruments
Derivatives are stated at the fair value

¢) Hedge accounting

Under Japanese GAAP the deferred hedge method and the fair value hedge method are fundamental hedge
accounting methods ailowed.

Under the fair value hedge method, which s allowed only when available-for-sale securities are hedged 1tems,
hedging instturnents’ gams and {osses on cnanges n the fair value are recogmzed in earnings together with
hedged rtems’ corresponding gains and losses attributable to risks being hedged

In addition, for certain derwative instruments, exceptional hedge accounting methods are allowed under Japa:
nese GAAP as follows:

Assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies and hedged by foreign exchange forward contracts and
currency swaps are allowed 1o be transfated at the foreign exchange rates stipulated in the forward contract
agreements and the currency swap agreements Accordingly, the foreign exchange forward contracts and the
currency swaps used as hedaing instruments are not recognized as an asset or hability measured at the fair
value either on imtial recognition or subsequent reporiing dates {the allocation method)

Interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured
at the fair value, but the net amounts paid or received under the swap agreements are recognized and
included in interest expense or income of the hedged items (the exceptional method).

The Company mainly adopts the fair value nedge method and the allocation method to hedge foreign currency
risks of assets and habilibes genomimated 1 foreign currencies

The Company also adopts the exceptiona! method to hedge interest rate risk pnmanly of floating rate loans

Hedge effectiveness 15 assessed by comparing the cumulative changes in the fair values or cash flows of the
hedged items and the hedging instruments

4} Palicy-reserve-matching bonds

The Company classifies debt securities held in order to match their duration to the duration of the correspond-
ing subsections - segregated by type of insurance, remaining coverage period and investment policy - of the
liabilities provided for future payments of insurance claims in individual insurances, individual annuities and
group annuities as policy-reserve-matching bonds in accordance with Industry Audit Commitiee Report No 21,
“Temporary Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerning Policy-Reserve-Matching Bonds :n the Insurance
Industry”, issued by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants

5} Foreign currency translation

The Company's assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, except for investments in unconsoli-
dated subsidiares and affiliates, are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rate on the balance sheet
date. Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange
rates on the dates of acguisition.

Foreign-currency-denominated debt secunties classified as available-for-sate securities, whiich are exposed to
significant foreign exchange rate fluctuations, are translated at the average of exchange rates during the last
month of the fiscal year

SUMITOMO LIFE ANMUAL RFPCRT 2920



6) Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets owned by the Company are depreciated as follows

a} Buildings
Calculated using the strarght-line method

h) Lease assets related to financial leases where ownership is not transferred
Calculated usmg the strasght-line method over the lease period

o) Other tangible fixed assets

Calculated using the declining-balance methaod,
Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

The estimated useful lives of major items are as follows:
Buiidhings Z to 50 years
Other tangible fixed assets 2 10 20 years

Revaluation of land

The Company revafued <eitain parcels of land owned for operating use as of March 31, 2001, as pernitted
by the Act on Revaluation of Land

The difterence in value before and after the revaluat:on s directly included i net assets and presented as land
revaluation differences, net of deferred tax habilities for land revatuatron in the consolidated bafance sheets
The revaluaton method is stipuiated 1in Arucle 3, Clause 3 of the Act on Revaluaton of Land.

Pursuant to the Article, the Company used the pubhcly announced appratsal values with certain adjustiments
(detavied in Articie 2, Paragraph 1 of the Qrder for Enforcement of the Act on Revaluation of Land tthe
“Order”)r and appraisal value (detaifed in Article 2, Paragraph 5 of the Order) for the revaluation.

7} Software

Canitatized software for internal use awned by the Company naduded in mtangible fxed assets) s amortized

Using the streiyhit-line method aver the estimateq usetul hves (3 to 5 yvearsy
8) Allowance for possible [oan losses

Tne Company's allowance for possible loan losses 15 provided pursuant 10 1ts standards for self-assessment of
asset qualty and internal rules for write-otts of loans and allowance Tor possible \oan iosses For 1oans 1o bor-
rowers that are legally bankiupt ("bankrupt borrowers®y and for 10ans to botrowers that are not yet legaily
bankrupt but substantiany bankrupt (“substantially bankrupt bosiowers”:, an allowance 15 provided based on
the tota) amount of the foans after deduchion of charge offs and any amoumnts expecied 1o be collected
thraugh disposal of collaterals and execution of guarzntess For loans 1o borrowers that are likely to become
bankrupt ("borrowers hkely to become bankrupt”}), an allowance » pravided at the amount deemecd necessary
based on an overall solvency assessment, net of the expected collectian through dispasal of callaterals and
execuiion of guarantees For the other loans, an allowadnce is provided by muftiptying the daim amount by an
anticipated default rate calcuiated based on the Company's actual default experience for a certain peniod m
the past

Allleans are assessed based on the Company's standards for the self-assessment of asset quality and the
assessment results are reviewed by a department independent of the department that performs and is respon-
sibie for the self-assessment The allowance for possible loan |0sses 15 provided based on the assassment

results

Far loans to bankrupt borrowers and substantially bankrupt borrowers, the amount of loans exceeding the
value of estimated recovery through disposal of collaterals and execution of guarantees is deemed uncollect-
ible and written off. The amount of lodans written off for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and
2020 amounted to ¥36 million, ¥35 million and ¥35 nullion (U S $0 million), respectively.

Ar allowance for possible loan losses of the consalidated subisidiaries s provided mainly pursuant to their
standards for sef-assessment of asset quality and internal rules for write-offs of loans and allowance for pos-
sible laan losses which each comsolidated subsidiary sets ana maintains consistently with those of the
Company
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9} Net defined benefit liabilities

Met defined benefit abilities are provided based on the projected benefit obligations and plan assets as of the
balance sheet date 'n accordance with the accounting standards for retirement benefits (”Statement on Estab-
lishing Accounting Standards for Retirement Benefits™)

10) Reserve for price fluctuation

11

Reserve for price fluctuation is calculated pursuant to Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act
11) Accounting for consumption taxes

Mattonal and iccal consumption taxes are accounted for using the tax-excluded method. Non-deductible con-
sumption taxes are recognized as expenses Tor the fiscal year, except for those relating to purchases of depre:
ciable tixed assets which are not charged to expense but deferred as other assets and amortized over a
five-year period on the strarght-line basis pursuant to the Corporation Tax Act.

12) Policy reserves
Policy reserves of the Company are provided pursuant to Articte 116 of the Insurance Business Act.
Premium reserves, a mam component of policy reserves, are calculated according to the following methods:

at For contracts which are subject to the standard policy reserve requirements, the premium reserves dre calcu-
lated using the method stipulated by the Commuissioner of Financial Services Agency (Mimistry of Finance Noti-
fication No 48 n 1396)

b} For contracts winch are not subject to the standard policy reserve requirements, premium reserves are cafcu-
lated uging the net leve! premium method.

The Company adopted 1ts accounting policy for premium reserves for existing individual annuity contracts
whose annuity payments commenced on or after Aprit 1, 2006, effective from the fiscal year ended March 21,
2007, as tollows

For individuatl annuity contracts which commenced on or after Aprd 1, 20085, the Company has regarded their
commencement dates of annuity payments as the contract dates, and apphed the calculation basis stipulated
by the Commissioner of Finandial Services Agency (Ministry of Finance Notification No. 48 in 1996). (For can:
tracts which commenced by March 31, 2007, assumed mortality rates on the 2007 life insurance standard life
table have been used )

Palicy reserves of the consolidated foreign subsidiaries are provided pursuant to accounting principles generally
accepted In the United States of Amernica

13) Revenue recognition

The Company recognizes insurance premiums when premiums are recerved, and does not recognize insurance
premiums due but not collected as revenues The Company recognizes unearned insurance premiums as policy
reserves

14) Policy acquisition costs
The Company recognizes golicy acquisition costs when incurred.
15) Accounting Standards and guidance not yet applied

fFollowing accounting standards and guidance are those issued but not yet apphied

- "Accounting Standard for farr Value Measurement” {ASBJ Statement No 30, July 4, 2019)

- "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASB Guidance No. 31,July 4, 2019)

- “Accounting Standard for financtal instruments” (ASBJ Statement No 10, July 4, 2019)

- "Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASB) Guidance Mo 19, March 31, 2020)

a} Overview

in order to enhance comparability with internationally recognized accounting standards, "Accounting Standard
for Fair Value Measurement” and “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (“Fair Value
Accounting Standards”) have been developed and guidance on methods measuring fair value was issued. Fair

Value Accounting Standards are applicable to the fair vaiue measurement of the following items:
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- Fimancial instiuments in "Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments ™
Additionally, the “Guidance on Disclosures about Fax Value af Frnancial instruments” has been revised and the
notes to the breakdown, etc, of the fair value of tinancial instruments by level ang other 1items have been

established

D) Etfective date

Fair Value Accounting Standards end guidance will be effective fram the beginning of the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2022,

o impaci of appiying the standards and guidance
The impact of applying the standards and guidance 15 currently under assessment

16) Additional Information
The consofidation tax filings were adopted from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018

Following the enactment of “Act for Partial Revision of the Income Tax Act, etc.” [Act No.8 of 2020), the tran-
sition from the consalidation tax filings to the graup tax snating system will be appiled for the fiscal year
heginming on April 1, 2022 With the adoption of “Practical Solution an the Treatment of Tax Effect Account-
ing for the Transit:on from the Consolidated Taxat:on Systern to the Group Tax Sharning System ™ ‘Practicai fssues
Task Force No 39, March 37, 2020), the Company recognized deferred tax assets/iabifities as of March 31,

20720 based on the provisions of pre-amended Tax Act

Reconciliations of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciiatrons of cash and deposits in the consciidated baiance sheets to cash and cash eguivalenis in the conselidated
staternents of cash flows as of March 37, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as follows:

L1 hars ot
o _td Taegof e 45 dalans
2618
Cash anc deposits ¥1,118,620 Y1 60=760 ¥1,603,440 $14,733
Deposts bearng interest of tne Company and aomest ¢ conse aated

subswar ea J1,086.861, 11168585 {1,019,222) (9.365)
Restacted cash of foreign consolidated subsid-ares .90 i 1,045) — —
SROT-erTy reestrent setantes of foreign conson dated sobed anes o — —
Cash anr; cash equivalerts Y 360,838 ¥ 435,129 ¥ 584224 $ 5,368
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Note 4

Financial Instruments

1) Qualitative information on financial instruments

The Company applies Asset and Liability Management (ALM) considering characteristics of life insurance liabili-
ties to enhance soundness and profitability of investment returns i mid-to-fong term by diversified invest-
ments mainly in assets denominated in ven such as bonds and loans, and in stocks within allowable risk limits.
In addition, the Company utilizes derivative instruments poamariiy i order 1o hedge the risks of fluctuation of

values of assets ar hiabilities
Major components of the Company's financiat instruments and associated rsks are as follows

Damestic bonds are exposed to market risk, which arises from the fluctuation of interest rates and other
market indicators, and credit nisk of 1ssuers Domestic and foreign stocks are exposed to market nsk, which
artses from the fluctuation of stock prices and foreign exchange rates, and credit risk of issuers, Foreign bonds
are exposed to market risk, which arises from the fluctuation of interest rates, foreign exchange rates and
other market indicators, and credit risk of issuers Loans, mdinly to domestic companies, dare exposed to credit
risk, which arises from deterioration of the financial condition of counterparties They are also exposed to
market rnisk since certain loans, simtarly to bonds, change the fair values by fluctuation of interest rates

although no active secondary markets exist

The Company utilizes foreign currency forwaid cantracts, currency options and currency swaps 1o hedge for-
eign currency risks of assets and habihities denominated In foreign currencies, futures trading, forwards trading
and options to hedge market risks of stocks, bond futures, options and interest rate swaptions to hedge
market nisks of fixed rate assets relating to the fluctuation of interest rates, and interest rate swaps 1o hedge
interest fluctuation risks of floating rate assets Gamns and losses on certain fareign currency forward contracts
to hedge foreign currency risks mainly of foreign secunties are accounted for under hedge accounting The
hedge effectiveness is regularly assessed by compdring fluctuations in the fair value of hedged items and hedg-

g nstroments.

Gans and losses on certain interest rate swaps used for hedging interest rate risks mainly ot floating rate loans
are accounted for under hedge accounting The hedge effectiveness is regularly assessed by comparing fluctua-

tions in cash tlows of hedged items and hedging instruments

When foreign currency forward contracts and currency swaps meet the criteria for applying the aliccatien
method ar when miterest rate swap transactions meet the critena for applying the exceptional method, hedge

effectiveness s not assessed, according to accountng principles.

The risk management department maintains asset risk management in accordance with Risk Management
Policy established by the board of directors !n addition, the Company strives to enhance risk assessment and
managerment quantitatively and comprehensively by defining the framework of risk management about market
risk and credit risk of financial insiruments ana concrete risk management processes pursuant to related rules.
Mgzreaver, the rnisk management department maintains effective risk management structures by independently
monitoring whether trading departments operate in compliance with related policies and rufes. The board of

directors makes decisions in response to the reports of risk management situations.

In order to manage market risk, the Company assesses and analyzes sensitivities of existing financial instru-
ments to changes In interest rates, foreign exchange rates, stock prices and other market indicators by com-
paring Value-at-Risk (VaR) as integrated risk exposure with the limit for market risk, which is calculated with

consideration given to unrealized gains (losses) and realized gains ({osses) on sales

In order to manage credrt risk, the Company assesses financial assets such as loans by using internal credit
ratings corresponding to financial conditions of security 1ssuers or counterparties of lcans when the Campany
makes investments, and regularly reviews these ratings Moreover, the Company manages credit risk by com-
paring Value-at-Risk (VaR) calculated with Monte Carlao simulations, which are based on the assumptions such
as probability of transition for each internal credit rating and expected recovery rate at default, with the limit
for credit risk.
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2) Fair value of financial instruments

The following table shows the carrying amaunts in the consolidated balance shieets, the fair values and their differ-
ences of tinancial instruments as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

ik lions of Yen ol hons of Yer

As of March 31 R ZIE 2013
Ba ance sheet Bslance shest
ArraLnt Fa rvalue __ Difference ainunt Falr va ue ‘_D\fferc:‘.ce
Cash and depaosits ¥ 1,448,620 ¥ 1448620 ¥ -— ¥ 1,604,760 ¥ 1,604760 ¥
[Avallable-for-sate securitios]” [441,084] [441,084] --- [386,779] 1386.7791
Call loans 187,361 187,361 -- 238,792 238,792
Monetary claims bought 283,252 284,696 317.252 319,745 2,493
[available-for-sale secuntigs] [209,482] [209,452] [174,259] {174,259} --
Securties’” 28,705,307 31,006,612 29,709,964 32,225,984 2,516,019
Trachng securmes 1,023,689 1,033,689 1,021,016 1,021,016 -—
Held-to-maturity dent securities 1,954 345 2,279,893 1,869,326 2,215,434 316,108
Policy-reserve-matching bonds 11,206,795 13,156,647 11,674,328 13,812,577 2,139,248
Investments 1in subsidiaries and
afftiated comuanies 28,062 53,867 24,911 55,574 30,662
Availlable-for-sale securties 14,482,414 11,482,414 15,120,382 15,120,382 —
LDANS 3,445,029 3,550,593
Aflganice o1 possiole loan losses 1832) _ 78 L
. 73844096 3478502 T 359808 3.570.020 20413
Corpnrate bonds 545 868 553,840 528,305 540,002 11,696
Payables under repurchase
agreements 860,119 860,119 1,893.213 1,893,213
Fayables under securities borrow -
Ing transactions 1,116,092 1,116,092 772,360 772,360 -
Derivative transactions | 228,636 228636 51,576 51,576 —
Hedge accounting not applied 39,950 39,950 11,388 11,388 —
Hedge accounting appled 182,636 188,686 40,188 43,188
.1 l'one of Yen nEomsof US Belas

2070

Balanee sheet Balarce sheet

A af harch 3

amaeunt Farr valug Differerice armaunt Fair value Cnfference

Cash and deposits ¥ 1,603,446 ¥ 1,603,446 ¥ —_ $ 14,733 $14,733 S —

[Avallanic-for-sale secunties) [435,863] {435,863} — [4,004} [4,004] —
Caliloans 354,415 354,415 —_ 3,256 3,256 —
Maonetary Claims hought 326,239 329,205 2,966 2,997 3,024 27

{Availab’e-forsele securties] [193,071] [193,071] — [1.774] [1,774] e
Securites 31,107,116 33,429,771 2,322,654 285,832 307,174 21,342

Tading secunties 1,008,273 1,008,273 — 9,264 9,264 —

Held-ta-matunity debt secunties 1,795,570 2,131,695 336,124 16,498 19,587 3,088

Rolicy-reserve-matchirg bords 12,029,249 14,032,115 2,002,866 110,532 128,936 18,403

Investrents i subsidiares and

atfiliated romeanies 44,205 27,869 {16,336) 406 256 {150}

Avallable-for-saie securities 16,229,817 16,229,817 — 149,129 149,129 -
Lodns 2,834,875 26,048

Allowence far possisle loan losses (768} . [v))]
o 2,834,106 2.852,340 18,233 26,041 26,209 167
Corporate bonds 477,709 464,761 (12,948) 4,389 4,270 (118}
Payables under repurchase

aGreemients 1,948,528 1,948,528 am 17,904 17,904 —
Payables under securinies borrow-

ing transactions 590,008 580,008 — 5,421 5421 —
Dervative transactions”’ 179,494 179,494 — 1,649 1,649 —_

Hedge accounting not applied 39,568 39,568 _ 363 363 -

Hedge accounting applied 138,925 139,925 — 1,285 1,285 —_

A

Avallable-for-sale securities are shown in | t

*2 This table does nat include financial instruments for which fair values are not practically determinable, such as unlisted securrtias
The consolidated bafance sheet amounts of these securnities were ¥384 318 mitlicn, ¥296,052 million and ¥ 117,857
million #4.5. $1,082 milliony as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

*3 The aliowance for possible luan tosses earmarked for loans is deducted from the carrying amount of lnans

*4 Debits and credits ansing from derivative transactions are netted, and the net credit positions are shewn in ()
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Note 1: Valuation methods for financial instruments

Assets

1) Cash and deposits and <all leans

In principle, the book value 15 deemed gy the fair value

As tor certain deposits regarded as securities pursuant to “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASB)
Statement Mo. 10), the fair value 1s measured based on the <losing market value on the batance sheet date.

7) Monetary claims bought
The fair value 1s measured mainly based on the closing market value on the balance sheet date.

3) Secunties

As for stocks with the market values, the fair value is measured based on the average market value during the last
maonth of the fiscal year

As for the ather secunties with the market values, the fair value 15 measured based on the closing market value on

the balance sheet date

4) Loans

As for policy leans, the book value 1s deemed as the fair value since the fair value approximates the book value,
considering that the loan amount is limited within surrender value with no contractual maturity and given therr
estimated repayment period and mterest rate terms

As for general loans, the fair value is measured mainly as the present value of estimated future cash flows trom the
loans

As for loans to borrowers that are iegally or substantiaidy bankrupt and borrowers likely to become bankrupt, the

fair values are, in principle, measured as the carrying amounts less the aliowance tor possible fodan losses

Liabilities
1) Corporate bonds
The fair value is measured mainly based on the ciosing market value on the balance sheet date

2) Payables under repurchase agreements and payables under secunties borrowing transactions
The book value is deemed as the fair value since the far value approximates the book value

Dervative transactions

For details on denvative transactions, please sefer to Note & below Fair values of derivative transactions.
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Note 2: Matters related to securities, including certain deposits regarded as securities pursuant to
“Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No. 10)

The following tables show the carrying amounts in the conschdated balance sheets, the fair values and their

differences of held-to-maturity debt securities and policy reserve-matching bonds as of March 31, 2018, 2019

and 2020.

1) Held-to-maturity debt securities

hlikions of Yen

R dians of Yea

As of BMarch 41 2018 2019
" Ralance sheet N “Balance sheet o o
Type amounl Fair walue Difference EhgeMall Fair value Cifterence
Far value exceeds the balance
sheet amount
Bonds Y 458,764 Y 499,661 ¥ 40,900 ¥ 427,604 ¥ 470,100 ¥ 42,785
Foreign socunties {bonds) 1,:1932,938 1,778,660 284,722 1,440, 600 1,713,824 303,324
Fair valie does not exceed the B )
batance sheet smount
Bonds 1,643 1.568 70 1,122 1,109 (12;
Foreign secunties (honds, — — - — _ _
Total ] 1,954,315  2,279.893 375548 1869326  2.215.434 346,108

As o March 31

LA Hons of Yer

tddans of LIS Doliars

2020 2020

Balance sheet

Balance sheet

- Ty . arrgunt Farr value Diffarence anount Fair value Difference
fair value excoeds the Eaidm_e B N -
sheet armeunt
Bonds ¥ 379,792 ¥ 416,661 ¥ 36,869 $ 3,489 $ 3,828 S 338
Foreiyn secunuies (nonas) 1,414,600 1,713,866 299,266 12,998 15,748 2,749
Fair value does nol exceed the
balance sheet arrount
Bonds 1,178 1,167 {11} 10 10 {0}
Foredn seountes bondss — — — — =
Total o 1,795,570 2,131,695 336,124 16,498 19,587 3,088

2) Policy-reserve-matching bonds

pA tong of ver

rA ane of Yen

Lsoof Warth T 2018 2319
Balarce sheet —@‘vymre sreet -
Tyoe Emiourt Fair vaiue Dnffererce ER e all Far uvg we Differance
Fair value exceeds the balance o
sheet arrount
gonds ¥10,397.017 ¥12.388306  ¥1,9971,289 ¥10,988 195 ¥13,1198,392 ¥2,131.195
Foresgn securties (honds) 87,797 91,618 3,820 L ! !6,9164__ 432,782 15,865
Farr value does not exceed the ' '
balance sheet amount
Bonds 537536 497,343 13,193 151,573 146,912 4,661
Forplgqﬂsacur\t.es tbonds) 1&4,442 179,379 {5.063) 117,641 114,489 B {3,151
Total 11,208,795 13,156,647 1,949,852 11,674,328 13,813,577 2,139,248

As of March 31

Balance sheet

Millions of Yen

Milliens of U S Doilars
2020 2020
Ba'ance sheet

Tyne amount Fair value B fference arount Far value Ditference
Farr value excecds the balance
sheet arount
Bonds ¥10.989,452 ¥12,959,664  ¥1,970,212 $100,978 $119,081 518,103
Fereign secunties (bonds) 559,223 603,107 43,884 5,138 5,541 403
Fair value does not exceed the
balance sheet arraunt
Bonds 302,785 297,241 (5,543) 2,782 2,731 (50)
Foreign securties thonds) 177,788 172,101 (5,687) 1.633 1,581 {52}
Total 12,029,249 14,032,115 2,002,866 110,532 128,936 18.403
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69

The following table shows the acquisition costs or amaortized costs, the carrying amounts m the consolidated

baiance sheets and their differences of available-for-sate securities as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

3) Available-for-sale securities

rAllors of Yern

el hons of Yen

As of March 31 2018 2019
Acqumis on
Belarce Ba arce
shest s zed sheel
Fype amourt Ditference COsiS armount Difierence
Balance sheet arount exceeds T i
acquistian costs or amortized
0518
Negotiable costficates of
daposit ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥
Monetary claims bought 136,556 143,818 7,261 151,297 159,271 7,973
Bonds 1,226,219 1,315,182 88,963 1,764,026 1,875,360 111,334
Stocks 737,218 1,724,022 986,803 659,033 1,606,017 946 934
Toreign securities 5,519,537 5,765,216 245,678 6,176,880 6,486,590 309,709
Foreign bonds 5,338,247 5,564,082 225,835 5,786,900 6,085,256 298,356
Other foreign securities 181,290 201 133 19,843 389,980 101,333 11.353
Other securities 34,983 48,789 13,806 5727 72,548 15,276
Balance sheet amount does not o 7 -
exceet dugusition costs ar
amrorhized costs
Negotiable certificates of
deposit 441,100 441,084 £15) 386,300 386,779 120)
Menetary claims bought 65,766 65,674 192) 14,995 14,988 RN
Bonds 527,525 503,895 (17,629] 21,2446 90,157 11,389,
Stocks 101,508 88,818 112,659 180,614 142,018 138,595)
Foreign securities 5,176,781 5,020,519 (156,261 4,913,718 4,795,219 (118,499)
Foreign bonds 5,068,649 4,915,423 {155,228) 4,823,385 4,705,231 (118,154}
Other foreign securities 108,132 107,696 (1,035) 20,332 89,987 1345)
Other securities 10,000 9,940 [6OY 52,623 52 469 {153}
Total 13,877,197 15,132,992 1,155,794 14,448 811 15,681,421 1,232,610

Ax ot March 31

ROl Gy of Yen

rAhone of U S Deallars

2020

Acguisition AcCuis! lign
costs or Ealance costs or Balance
amortized sheat amort-zod sheat
o ipe ety amourt Difference costs amount Differerce
Balance sheet arrount exceeds
acquisition Lasts or airortized
costs
Negobanle ce-ficates of
deposit ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — 8§ — % — & —
NMonetary claims bought 159,666 168,153 8,486 1,467 1,545 77
Bonds 1,659,026 1,754,917 95,891 15,244 16,125 881
Stocks 590,729 1,270,735 680,005 5,428 11,676 6,248
Foreign securities 9,473,520 10,184,734 711,214 87,048 93,583 6,535
Foreign bonds 9,159,745 9,856,756 697,011 84,165 50,570 6,404
Other foreign secuiities 313,774 327,878 14,203 2,883 3,013 130
Other securities 54,551 66,754 12,202 501 613 112
Balance sheet armount does not
exceed acquisition costs or
amrartized costs
Negatiable certificates of
deposit 435,900 435,863 (36) 4,005 4,004 (V)]
Monetary claims bought 24,952 24,918 (34) 229 228 {0)
Bonds 591,297 577.571 (13,725) 5.433 5,307 (126)
Stocks 405,472 324,583 (80,889) 3,725 2,982 (743)
Foreign securities 1,885,745 1,819,711 (66,033) 17,327 16,720 {606}
Foreign bonds 1,427,585 1,383,966 (43,618) 13,117 12,716 {400)
Other foreign securties 458,160 435,744 {22,415} 4,209 4,603 {205}
Other securities 248,971 230,808 (18,163) 2,287 2,120 {166)
Total 15,529,834 16,858,752 1,328,917 142,698 154,909 12,210
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Note 3: Maturity analysis of monetary claims, securities with maturities, corporate bonds and other

liabitities

Schieduled redemptions of monetary claims and securities with imgturities, corparate borids dand other hapilities

As of March 31

K ons of Yer

Milliors of Yen

2018

PO (R vt ear 10, oala
Deposits 11245458 ¥ ¥ -y TYTEMECS 1 - ¥ — ¥ -
Call loans ‘87,361 — - 23R.74) —
Monetary <laims bought 9830 751 264 2234148 14.43¢ 267 275
Securities A74TEG 3237552 £,829,301 14011807 SG3 3131 36" 7380421
Heldg-to-midturty debt secusities be, 028 196.809 639313 1020882 54278 185,209 n
Policy-reserce-mat bing bonds 136,797 517,935 1697358 B UM 20,798 522 045 )
Avalable-for-sale securities 572034 2522807 4492630 418083 429,326 2424006 4742256
Lidans L037 643 c7o.5i o 3er 572.986C Z134 556,653 650857
¢ orporate bonds | - 28,250 81681 - = 27,
Payables under repurchase
agreaments 560119 — — 833213
Pavables under socuribes bonow-
INg transactions — — 7ik 380 —
Asof Blarch 21 K hoss of Yer Eilers 0l U S Dollars
2020 2020

Over i year

QOver 5 yaars

Over ! year

Qver 5

Within 1 year 10 5 yeas to 10 years  Over t0year yithie 1 y2ar o5 years to 1Dyears  Over [Qy2ars
Deposits ¥1,603,343 ¥ — ¥ —¥ — $14,732 % — % — & —
Call loans 354,415 — - - 3,256 — — —_
Manatary chums bought 24,116 203 282 293,163 227 1 2 2,693
Securnties 699,726 3,043,624 8,459,941 13,699,243 5,429 27,966 77,735 125,877
‘d-1o-ratunty debt secarites 117,198 283,826 402,846 989,981 1,076 2,607 3,701 9,096
Hew-reserve-ratching bonds 62,917 618,889 3,325,789 7,920,101 578 5,686 30,559 72,774
Avalabie-ic-sale secunties 519611 2,140,909 4,731,305  4,786,15¢ 4,774 19,672 43,474 44,005
I nAny 401.786 547,750 630,543 947,115 3,691 5.033 5,793 8,702
Corporate fonds T @aw Y T J— 251 Y REL!
Payables under repurchase
agresiments 1,948,528 — — — 17,904 — —_ —_
Payanles under sequritios Dormow-
ing transalions 590,008 — — — 5,421 — — —

Tne table above axciudes certain fonantial imstrurnents for which e

stimatien of the yaiue of recovery is impracti-

cable, such as loans to barcowers that are fegally or substantia’ly bankrupt and borrowers likely to become

bankrupt, and those without maturities
£

]
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Note 4: Fair values of derivative transactions

1} Interest-rate related

a) Hedge accounting not appiied

As of March 31 Wil ons of Yer Milliors ot ver
. 2018 . 2019
Mational
Over 1 vear gmoury  Over | year
L L\‘dQﬂ n het ga ne Lo - l’\fL\idQ(‘- il Net gﬁ\(\‘»
. IyDe 14) Farr vale flosses) IS (A Farvalue 1 asses!
Interest rate swaps
Receipls tast »g, paymer—s7¥ed  ¥47,808  ¥47,808 Y660 Y660 ¥49,945  ¥49,915 ¥349 ¥349
Othes — — — -- —
Total 660 349
As of March 31 Milhors of Yen Millians of U5 Dollars
2020 2020
Mouonal Notioral
armouny  Over 1 year amouny  Ower 1 year
contrart value  includea m Met gains contract valie included in Net gains
Type A (A) Fair value flosses) tA) Y] Falr value (losses)
Interest rate swaps
Hece oy Hoatr g, reetoxie ¥ 48,973 0¥ — ¥(544) ¥(544) 5 450 s — 5(5} 5(5)
Others 136,010 130,010 (16} {16) 1,194 1.194 (0) (0)
Total (560) {5)
1. Net gains {losses) represent the fair values for interest rate swaps
b} Hedge accounting applied
Ay o’ March 33 WA ons of ven Rlhors of Yen
2018 2019

Ouer 1year
<rrnged in
Fair caLe (=Y 14 tair value

Hedye aceanrirg noee Type
Interest rate swaps

Cxceptional method  Recepts fixed, paymens floating  Loans Y 17,520 ¥ 14,236 ¥ 109 ¥ 14,236% 4535 Y b4
Interest rate swaps

Cash flovw hedge Recaips fved, oayiments floating Beonds 124,385 118,853 (2,219 115,747 114,044 (2,639
Total {2,059) (2,575)
As of March 31 Mill.ons ot Yen hilliens of U S Dollars
Neticna Notionat
amounty  Quer 1 year ameunt/  Over 1 year
Wanhesgaa contract value included i coriractvalue incucad in
Hedge accouring ~ote. Type e LA} {A) Fair va ue (A tA) Farr value
Interest rate swaps
fxceptional method  Receivts fixed, payments floating Loans ¥ 4,535 ¥ 145 ¥ 5 S 41 5 1 50
Interest rate swaps
Cash flow hedge Racelpts 'u'_\xed, sayments floating  Bonas 114,755 114,061 1,012 1,054 1,048 9
Total 1,018

*1. The fair values of certain interest rate swaps under the exceptional method ars included in the fair values
of related loans since they are accounted for as integrated transactons
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2) Currency-related
a) Hedge accounting net applied

As of March 31 K oy of Yen

2018 2019
“heors 7 Howew )
Cuer 1 year amauny  Duer 1 yea
e uderd 0 Met gams iniuded in Net gains
v LA 14 Farr velue f 05589, Farr valug (loasiee)
mg“ curmency forward contracts
Sold ¥333,609 ¥ ¥13,762  ¥13,762  ¥652,734 ¥- ¥ 7,430 ¥ 7430
Us dollan 89 636 1,826 1,886 147,543 (2,178} (2,178)
(Curor 21,527 — 155) 155) 32,214 — 508 509
[Austraian dollar; 214,582 11,972 11,972 162,061 &,999 2,999
Bought 276,116 — (3,811 (2,911 291,802 — {6,308} (6,208}
WS dottan 171,648 - 13,618 13,618} 23,024 — 125 125
(Euros 53.012 — (325) 1325) 100 - {0} ity
tAustrahan deliar 51,245 — 32 32 266,033 - £7,036) (7,036)
Currency options
Suld
Call — 172 50 —
i—l - 1465] 425 3a
s dallan 172,500 —
-] - [465] 425 39
Bought
Puf — - 157,500 -
=1 — 11,5851 1434 (15
1S dollar: - - 157,530
I~ 1 — [1,585] — 1,434 RELR
Total 9857 410

s ot Mareh 31

w Laps of ver

2020

Rrimrs ot U s Do ans

2020

Momoral
amouny  Ower 1 year Over 1 year
saloe ncuded n Net gains racl va'ue Included Met gains
Tyos tAj Falr value 1i055as! ey (A) Fair vaie {iosaes
Eg*w curreny fora ag contracis
Sold ¥2,458,184 ¥ — ¥ 491 ¥2149 $22,587 5 — $ 197 5197
s dollar 1,304,922 — (21,989)  {(21,989) 11,990 — {202) (202)
Ruros 750,151 — 6,909 6,909 6,892 — 63 83
{Austrshan dolian 156,299 — 13,987 13,987 1,436 — 128 128
Baught 2,354,980 165,027 (22,626} {22,626) 21,639 1,516 (207) {207)
s S delian 1,189,033 - 1.595 1,595 16,925 — i3 14
A2VION 907,915 165,027 (1,984} (1,984) 8,342 1,516 {(18) {18)
taustrahan doliarn 22,344 — (1,519) (1,579} 205 — {13) 13
Currency options
Sold
Call 220,250 — 2,023 —
{9071 1,783 (876) [8] 16 (8}
WUL5. dalar! 220,250 - 2,023 —
[397] 1,783 (876) I8} 16 (8)
Bought
Put 199,000 — 1.828 —
[1,986] 1,201 (784) [18} 1" [Fds
U5 dollar 199,000 — 1,828 —
[1,986] 1201 (784) [181 1 (7
T (2,795) (25)

=1, Option feas are shaown in | .

*2 Net gams (losses) represent the fair values for foreign currency forward contracts and the differences

hetween the option fees and the fair values for option transactions
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b} Hedge accounting applied

As of March 21

thilliars of Yer

M 1ons of rer

J018 EGIED
Foran i " o
s Gren ) year
nelloead s
Hedge arnasiey tedel Type Ma »edyed tems 10 Fairvalue
Ealr value hcdq; 7riocgn currency Foraign-currensy- '
method forward contracty  cenoinindtec assets
Sl ¥ 803,557 Y187916  ¥'81238 Yo Te0420 Y43/67R ¥ 2B4GT
it 5. dollar) 3704596 127932 41,158 3,009,353 — (37510
{Euron 1821424 — 3,554 2,404,425 72119
(Australtian dollzr) 981,860 59984 23450 982797 431E1E 11106
Alocation method  Foreign currency  Toreign-curangy- - - —
forward contracts  genominated assets
Sold 23778 {8080 - - -
tAusirdlian dollar) 53,778 — 1FBGEL, - = —
Allucation method Currency swaps I'omlg:w-cuz'rd 141,197 14T e i3 3 755,908 15z
.S dollar cenorminated essets 141,197 16,197 12310 155 Q0% 155 908 8,192
Allocation method Currency swags Foreign-currery- 244924 2482 5420 241324 224534 11553
(U.S. dallar) dennmnated lab: ties 244924 241,524 15,220 244,924 294,852 11,553
Cash fiow hedga Cunency sweps ForeiGi-curenty- 323 aE7s asta 125745 121800 1148
{Great Bataln pounds denairmated assets 61,913 58,794 7978 b8 266 634123 13,501
1U.5 dollar) 24,326 2436 308 35,351 35351 1893
(Eurol 18,786 15,400 1238: 19711 19,711 630
Total 177,762 56,729
A5 of March 31 Ml of Yon Khons of U S Dollars
Nctiona! Motionai
amount!  Ower 1 year amount!  Ower 1 year
cenractvalue  included ir contraciveue included in
N85 AConning 1 adel Typa Ftan nedged tams t4 fAl Fa.r value s2) o Fair value
Far value hedge Foreign currency Formgn—(urrencgf——_
method forward contracts  denomiiaied assets
Seld ¥7,329,758 ¥1,191,995 ¥134,617 $67,350 $10,952 51,236
1S dollart 3,754,163 1,138,338 (24,521) 34,495 10,459 {225)
{LUro) 2,155,977 — 24,933 19,810 — 229
(Australian dollary 915,18¢ 53,656 97,658 8,409 493 897
Alocation nethod  Foreign currengy ’ Fareigr-c irrene y-
torward contracts denorinated p3tets
Seld - - - — — —
{Australian aollar} — — — — — —
Allocation rethod Currency swaps  Foreign-currency- 168,916 168,916 12,234 1,552 1,552 112
(U.S dollar; denorrinated assets 168,916 168,916 12,234 1,552 1,552 112
Allocation method  Currency swaos  Foreign-currency- 244,924 244924 28,825 2,250 2,250 264
115 doltary denominatos habiltes  Jaq924 244924 28,825 2,250 2,250 264
Cash flow hodge Cumoncy swans  Foreigo-currency- 139,541 131,908 5,422 1282 1.212 a9
{Great Bitam pouna) tenominated assets 73303 67473 7878 673 619 72
1S dollan 35,351 35,351 (3,656) 324 324 (33)
(Euros 27,328 25,530 1,138 251 234 10
Total 184,100 1,664

*1. The fair values of fareign currency forward contracts and currency swaps under the allotation method are

included in the fair vaiues of related foreign-currency-denominatea assets and liabilities since they are

accounted for as integrated transactions
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3) Stock-related
a) Hedge accounting not applied

As of March 31 M aans of Yen PNy of Yen
—Nr 0 2018 T T 201@7
" Hencnai B —
b e
MNet gay vilae gy Net gas
Clasaitcation Iyne Hosses! A 1Al Faryval.e 085es:
Exchange-traded  Stock index futures T ’
Lransactons Sold ¥ 9758 ¥ooo— ¥ 12310 ¥ {231+ ¥ o84 ¥ - ¥ o3 ¥ o3
Botight 12284 2,381 249 249 8365 2,196 155 1551
Over the-counter Stock index optiens o 7
transaciicns Sold
Cal 793 — 2418 —
09! 172 B2} [821 38 (431
Put 119 - LGe -
3 1 2 El 23
Buught
call 751,942 4,661 910,712 3,261
118,10C1 29,594 11,482 122,960] 5863 (16,0971
TotAl B o - o 7777_‘51%5() T T 7‘3_6,—1681
as of Llarch 21 tllions of Ye: B s o 1w fhuene
2020
HoTisra Hstonal
amount!  Owver 1 yga” arrcunt Gver 1 yea
contrartvalue nchuded Net ga ris antract walue incluted Net gains
[lassby st on Leoe A A Fau valua fhnsses) 184 [N Fair value flasses!
Exthange-traderd  Stock incdex futures
tranzaciions Sald ¥ — ¥ —_ ¥ — ¥ — g — [ — 5 — § —
Buought 32,153 12,652 1,344 1.344 295 116 12 12
a'C!—twa\:oumerwi:-n,'x 1!'\Cii’><7{.;7?10ﬂ3 )
ransactiing ol
Ca'l — o — —
(=1 - - -1 - -
Put 10,751 5723 98 52
[{292) (134) (157) [2) {1 &)}
3ought
Cal 961,9C0 736,347 8,838 6,766
[25412] 39,796 14,384 [233] 365 132
Tol ’ 15,571 143

*1 Option fees are shown in [
*2 Net gains rtessest represent the fair values for futures trading and the dtference between the option fees
and the fair values for option transactions

b) Hedge accounting applied

No ending balances as of March 31, 2048, 2019 and 2020
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4) Other
a} Hedge accounting not applied

Az of Mareh 31 Milliors of Yar redihions of Yer
T s 2019
Goge 7 year
mciuded o Netgs » Met gans
doston b e Fair ve g ! 055E5) fa1salue Uossesy
Cver the-countar Muiti-Asset index
transactions options
Sold
Call ¥ — ¥— Y78,533 ¥ —
[— ¥ - ¥ — 134 Y 197 ¥ (163
Bought
Cal — — 72,053 —
f—| — — 11,567 2,063 1,39%
Total — 1,232
Az of March 37 R ons of Yen rAhons of US Dollars
Motional Nobcnal
ameunly  Over T year amounti  Quer 1 year
cenitract valve included i MNet gans  contrac value included n Net gains
Classif caton Type i 4 Farrvalue  {osses) 14} (A fairvalue  (losses)
Over-the-rounter Mutti-Asset index
frarsactiony opticns
Sold
Call ¥139,122 ¥— $1,278 G—
[337] ¥62 ¥ 275 [3] S0 S 2
Baught
Cail 128,961 — 1,184 e
i [2.816] 960 (1,915) 1251 8 (a7
Total - (1.639) (15)

*1 Option fees are shown in [ ].
*2 et gains (losses) represent the differences between the option fees and the fair values for option
transactions

b) Hedge accounting applied

No ending balances as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020,

Fair Value of Investment and Rental Property

The cdrrying amounts for investmeant and rental properties were ¥390,398 million, ¥384 351 mulben and
¥393,623 million (U S, $3,616 million), and their fair values were ¥465,366 milhon, ¥483,278 milhon and
¥504,776 million {U.S $4,638 muliion) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively The Company owns
offtce buddings and land in Tokyo and other areas, the fair value of which 15 mainly based on appraisals by
quanfied external appraisers. Asset retirement obligations for certain investment and rental properties were
established as other liabilities in the amounts of ¥1,383 million, ¥1,326 milhon and ¥1,364 million (U5, $12
million; as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Securities Lending

Securities loaned under security lendmg agreements amounted to ¥2 962,410 million, ¥3,420,988 millien and
¥2,905,476 million (U.S. $35,886 mullion) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.
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Note 7

Note 8

Note 9

en

Accumulated Depreciation

Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets amounted to ¥421,023 millhion, ¥418,389 million and
¥424,009 miliron (U S $3,896 million) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Separate Accounts

The total amounts of assets held in separate accounts defined in Article 118 of the Insuiance Business Act
were ¥G86,044 million, ¥829,5321 million and ¥726,126 mithon (U 5. $6,672 mithoni as of March 33, 2018,
2018 and 2020, respectively The total amounts of separdte account habilities were the same as these

Policyholders’ Dividend Reserves

Changes in pelicynolders” duvidend reserves for the fiscal years ended Marchy 37, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as

fallows:

At the heginning of the fiscal year
Transfer from surplus in the previous fiscal year
Dividend payments to pohcyholders duraig the fiscal year

Interest accrued during the fiscal vear

rAlons of

4t the end of the fica! year

e I oo of Ye LS Dimngry
¥245,951 ¥235,548 ¥226,323 52,079
51,735 52 804 50,285 462
62 1771 (52,064 (55,155) {S06)
39 35 32 o
¥735,518 ¥226,323 ¥221,485 52,035

Net Defined Benefit Liabilities

ASSUPpTIGNS used 1N accounting for the defined benefit plans for the fiscal years ended Warch 31, 2018, LUI1Y

and 2020 were as follows

2018

2019 2020

Benefit formula

genefit formula Benefit formula

Methad of attabitng benef s o penod of serare basis basis basis
Amortization period for actuarial iosscs

\Comyrencing o the fol owing fiscal vear after they are incurred) 8 years 8 ears 8 years
Amortization penod for past service Losts 3 years 3 years 3 years

The foliowing provide detaiis of the retirement benefit plans
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1) Summary of the retirement benefit plans

The Cempany has defined benefit corporate pension plans and retirement aliowance systems, which distribute

4 fump sum payment on retirement, as defined benefit plans, and a defined contribution pension plan as

defined contnbution plans

lhe Company established retirement benefit trusts for certam retirement ailowance systems

As for accrued retirement benefits of certam consolidated subsidiaries, the simphfied method is applied

Certain foreign consoldated subsicharies have defined contnbution plans

2) Defined benefit plans

a) Changes i the defined henefit obligations for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were

as follows

At the beginning of the fiscal year

Service Costs

Rl s of Yen

Interest costs on projected benefil obligations

Actuanal losses (gains)
Banwtits pdid

Past service costs
Hners

At the end of the fiscal year

ERIE

¥307.904 ¥292,067

13,144 12,470

4,355 4,220

2,615 1,800

(18.673) 22T
(11,38%

106 6

T w293067  ¥290.529

Mithons of
U s Doilars

¥290,529 52,669
12,154 1M
4,179 38
(60} (o)
(27,087} {248)
(737} (6)

112 1
¥279,090 52,564

b} Changes in the plan assets for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as follows:

At the begimning of the fiscal year

tupected roturn on plan assets
Actudanal gamns (losses)
Contributon by emrployer
Benefits paid

Orhers

At the end of the fiscal year

Millieis of e

Milhiors of
s alars

. eus BEEN 2020
T yzema7re | ¥313452  ¥300,902 52,764
4,916 3,865 3,719 34

11,084 (14,050) (24,323) (223)

6,671 6,753 7.012 64

(7,312 19,122) (14,608) {134)

16 3 (@ ()

¥313,452  Y300002 | ¥272,693 52,505

¢) The amounts of the defined benefit Habihties and the defined benefit assets in the consolidated balance

sheets as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were determined as foliowy

Mo of Yen

Present value of funded oblgations
Plar assets at tair value

Net present vaiue of funded obligations
Present value of unfunded obhgations
Met value on the halance sheet

Net detined benefit Iabilities

Net defined terefit assats

net value on the balance sheet

MIbGns o
LS Collars

e 2019
¥ 251509 /288746  ¥277,305 $ 2,548
(2134521 (300,907)  (272,693) (2,505)

T 21,047 112,155 4612 az
1,557 1782 1,784 16

T 20285 (10.272) 6396 58
17356 10,245 13,655 125
(31.742) 20818 {7.258) (56)

T ¥ (2038% ¥ 110372) ¥ 6396 S 58
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d} The amaunts recognized in retirement benetit expenses in the consalidated statements of income for the
fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as follows:

b ons of

nilons of ven Us Dolars
Service (osts Y13,144 ¥12,470 ¥12,154 5111
Interest Losts on projected benefit obligations 4,355 4,220 4,17% 38
Expected return on plan assels 4,216 (3.8€5) (3,719) (34)
Amortizaton of net dctuarial fosses {gamns) 17,4261 (6,249 (7,227 (66)
Amortizatton of net past service costs 1316; (3,795) (3,795) (34)
Others 98 123 135 1
Retiroirent benefit expenses ¥ 4,939 ¥ 2,905 ¥ 1,726 % 15

&) Major components of other comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income
Major components of other comprehensive incame (before income tax effect adjustments) for the fiscal years
ended March 371, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as follows

M vians £t

pt Hions of yen U'S Daoliars
e 2018 2619
Actuarial gains osses) {1,042 ¥(122,100) ¥(31,491) 5(289)
Past service Losts 11,069 {3,795 {3,057) (28)
Total ¥12,111 ¥i25,895) ¥(34,548) (317

Major components of accumutated other comprehensive income (hefore income tax effect adjustments) as of

dMarch 31 2018, 2018 and 2020 were as follows

Poli ooty @3t e S Boters
Unrecogrized actuarial gains tlossest 43,639 ¥21.539 ¥(9,951) S(31)
Unrecogrizeg past serace costs 11,069 7,274 4,216 38
Toul Y31,709 ¥28,812 ¥(5,735) S{52)

fi Tne plan assets
The plan assets as of farch 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were comprised as follows:

4o

=y of tota! far vo e of pla- azs

U L U UUPDPIA A LI 2020

Ga;we-f.-al\ a-:mLuts of life :msuran-t”e a1 a3 46
Equsty securities 42 38 32
Investrent trusts &) 7
Debt securities 6 6
Othiers 5 3]
Total 100 100 100

A469%, 439% and 40% of the pian assets were the retirement benefit trusts as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and
2020, respectively,

g) The expected long-term rate of return on the plan assets

The expected long-term rate of return on the plan assets is calculated by aggregating the weighted rates of
return derived from each asset category The expected long-term rates of return far each asset category are
based primarily on various aspecis of long-term prospects for the econcmy that include historical performance
and the market environment

hy Assumptions used in calculation
Assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit plans for the fiscal years ended March 37, 2018, 2019
and 2020 were as follows:

Discount rate 1473% 1473% 1.473%
Expected long-term rates of return on the plan assets
Defined benefit pensien plans 30 23 2.2%

Retirerent benetit trusts 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
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3) Defined contribution plans

The amounts recognized as expenses for the defined contribution plans were ¥1,767 million, ¥2,046 million
and ¥2,170 mithion (U S $19 millian) for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2018 and 2020, respeciively

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is calculated based on the pretax surplus included in the consolidated state-
ments of income The asset and hability approach s used to recognize deferred tax assets and habilities for the
expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of
assets and liabilities. Deferred taxes dre measured by applying the effective income tax rates that are based on
the enacted statutory rates to the tempaorary differences.

Foundation Funds

Foundation funds serve as the primary source of capital for Japanese mutual life insurance companies These
funds are similar to loans, 45 nterest payments, matunty dates and other items must be established at the time
of the offering In the event of a bankruptcy or ssmilar situations, repayiment of the prinapal and interest o
toundation funds s subordmated to the iepayment of amounts owed to ordinary creditors and insurance
claims and benefit payments owed to policyholders Upon redemption of foundation funds, mutual companies
are required to make an addition to the reserves for redemption of foundation funds, which serves as retained
earnings, equai to the amount redeemed As a result, the full amount of foundation funds remains in net
assets even after redemption

The Company redeemed ¥70,000 million, ¥50,000 million and ¥50,000 million (U S $459 million) of founda-
tion funds and transterred the same amount of reserve for tund redemption to reserve for redempuion of foun-
dation funds as prescribed i Article 56 of the Insurance Business Act for the fiscal years ended March 37,
2018, 2019 and 2020, respeciively

Pledged Assets

Assets pledged as collateral were securities in the amounts of ¥1,473 833 mullion, ¥1,593 874 million and
¥2.565 127 maulhion (U S $23.570 mullion), loans in the amounts of nil, nil and ¥203,300 milhen () S %1 868
milion) and cash and deposits in the amounts of ¥30 million, ml and ¥1,102 miilion (U S $10 mulhond as of
March 31, 2078, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Investments in Affiliates

Total amoeunts of investments in affiliates were ¥74,058 mitlion, ¥52,779 million and ¥76,949 millien (U 5.
707 mitiion) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Loans

The aggregate amounts of nsk-monitored loans, which were comprised of loans to bankrupt borrowers, ioans
in arrears, loans in arrears for three months or langer and restructured loans, were ¥ 1 379 milhon, ¥787 mil-
lion and ¥1,062 millon {U S $9 muilion) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

The amounts of loans to bankrupt borrowers were mi, nil and nil, and loans in arrears were ¥309 milhon, ¥787
million and ¥808 million (U.S. $7 million} as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

The amounts of locans deemed uncollectible and directly deducted from the loans in the consolidated balance
sheets were ¥22 mullion, ¥21 million and ¥21 milhon (U.S. $0 million) for loans in arrears as of March 31,
2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Laens to hankrupt borrowers represent the loans on which interest s not accrued due to unlikehness of repay-
ment of principal or interest resulting from delinguency of principal or interest for a certain period or other
reasons {“non-accrual loans”) and alse meet the condrtions stipulated in Article 96, Paragraph 1 Item 3 or 4 of
Crder for Enforcement of the Corporation Tax Act (Cabinet Order No. 97 of 1965).
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Note ‘* 6

Lodans in arrears represent non-accrual toans excluding loans to bankrupt borrowers (defined in the above) and
loans of which interest payments are postponed In order to support these borrowers tecovering lrom financial
difficulties. Loans in arrears also incluge non-accrual loans to barrowers classifred as “borrowers substantially
pankrupt™ or “borrowers likely 1o become bankrupt” in self-assessment of dsset guality.

The amounts of loans in arrears for three months or longer were nil, miand ¥254 milhon (U.S. $2 milliony as of
March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Loans i arrears tor three months or langer represent foans on whicn payments of princpdl or interest are past
due over three months from the day foliowing the contractual due date Loans in arrears for three months or
longer do not include foans classitied as loans 1o hankrupt horrowers or laans in arrears

The amaounts of restructured loans were ¥469 million, ril and nil as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020,
respectively.

Restructured loans represent loans which have been restructured to provide relet to the borrowers by reducing
o1 waiving interest payments, by rescheduling repayments of principal or payments of interest, or by waiving
claims for horrowers in order to suppert their recovery from finanaal dithiculties Restructured leans do not
include loans classified as loans in arrears for three months or longer, loans in arrears or loans to benkrupt

borrowers

Loan Commitments

The amaounts of loan commitments outstanding were ¥16,157 million, ¥17,312 miltion and ¥17,777 million
US $163 milhony as of March 371, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Contributions to the Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation

The Company anu a domestc hfe msurance business subs:hary estimated tuture contributions 1o the Lite
Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation in the amounts of ¥39,685 mihon, ¥38,388 mill.on and
¥37,924 muihon (S 3343 mihon as of Rach 371, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respactively, pursuant to Article 254
of the Insurance Business Act

These contnbuations are recognized as operating e«penses when they are made

LON38Y [EDUCLLY

SUMITOMO LIFE AihIAL REPORT 2050 20



81

note 18

Impairment of Fixed Assets
The detaiis of impairment losses on fixed assets were as foliows
Accumulated impairment losses on fixed assets are directly reduced from amounts of their respective assets

1) Method for grouping the assets

The Company groups all the fixed assets held and utihzed for its insurance business as ane asset group for the
impairment test

The Company treats reai estates for investment and 1dle assets as an independent asset group for the impair-

ment test

2) Description of impairment losses

For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2018 and 2020, the Company recognized impairment losses on 1ea
estates for investment that experienced the detenioration of profitavility and on the 1dle assets that experi-
enced the deciine in the fair value For these assets, the Company reduced the carrying amounts to the recoy-
erable amounts, and recognized Impairment iosses as extracrdinary losses in the consolidated statements of

nceme.

3) Breakdown of impairment losses for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

rillons of U's

bl f ver Do lars
Asset Group Asset Categary o ot J019
Reat estates for investment Land and buildings Y5, 711 ¥ — ¥ — $—
Idle assets, ete. Land and buildings £58 10,443 514 4
Tonal o T ve3e0 ¥10,443 ¥514 $a

4) The re¢overable amounts

The recoverable amounts of real estates for mvestment are determuned at net realizable value or value in use.
The recoverable amounts for idle assets are determined at net realizable vatue MNet realizable va'ue 1s calcu-
lated based on an estimated selling value, appraisal value hased on the Real Estate Appraisal Standards, or
pubhicly announted value Yaiue in use 15 determined as the estimated net future cash HYows distounted at

5.0%
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Note 20

Deferred Taxes

1) Deferred tax assets/liabilities as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were recognized as follows:

Millions of U S
W rons of Yer Dotars
Deferred tax assets ¥ 547,415 ¥ 570,498 ¥ 648,740 $ 5,961
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assots {15274 {15,822) {16,234} {149}
Subrtotal 532,140 551,875 632,505 5.811
Deferred tax habvhties (116,691) 1430,128) {429,125} (3,943)
Net deferred tax assets {iiabilities} 115,449 124,746 203,380 1,868

Major compaonents of deferred tax assets/Labilities as of March 31, 2018, 2015 and 2020 were as follows

R hons of US

_Miltians of Yen Da'iat

Deforrod tax assets )

Policy reserves ard other reserves Y 246,706 N 246,738 ¥ 309,500 52,843

Reserve for price fluctuation 183,711 208,182 220,239 2,023

HNet defined benefit hahdites 47,185 29,64% 34,322 315
Deferred tax flabilities

Net unreahzed gans un avarlatile for-sale secunties 1317,450) (263.320) {354,574} (3,261)

Other intangible fixed asaets 137,277y 136,233 (28,291) (259)

2) The actual effective income tax rates were {25.8)% and 3.6% for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018
and 2019, respectively. Major components in the differences with the statutory effective income tax rates

were as follows:

BESE 7019 2020

Policyhalders” dividend reserves 2801 \28‘0'%

Cractment of the Tax C uts and Jobs Act 26 9)% —

Investrrent tax credits of foreign conselriated subsidanies — {891 *1
‘rvestrrent iosses and gais under the equity method i0.3/% 68 e

Arnortization of gooduwll 18 % 35%

=1 The reconcihation for the fiscal vear ended March 31, 2020, was not presented because of loss pefore mcome

taxes

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts ana 1o0s Act was enacted inthe U.S.A | requcing the corporate tax rate appl-
cable ti the Company's consohidated subsidiaries inthie U 5 A from 35% 1o 21 %, effective January 1, 2018

Folfowing this change, as of March 3, 2018, aeferred tax abilities and income taxes - deferred decreased by

¥14,921 million, respectively,

Subordinated Bonds

The amounts of carporate honds in habhities included ¥518 874 million, ¥499,924 million and ¥449,924 mil-
lior (US $4.134 million) of subordinated bonds and foreign currency-denominated subordinated bunds, the
repayments of which are subordinated to other obligations, as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020,

respectively

Subordinated Debt

Other liabilities included subordinated debt of ¥50,000 million {U.5. 3459 milfion), the repayments of which
are subordinated to other obligations, as of March 31, 2020
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Note 22

rote 23

Note 24

Other Comprehensive Income

Tne campenents af other comprehensive income tor the fiscal years encec Maren 3%, 2018, 2009 anc 2020

were as {oilows

Reclassiiication adjustments ang mcome tax eifects relating to other comprehensive income were as follows

Mot urrealiized gains dossest on svalable-for-ssle secunuss

Arurt anaineg dunng the ficcal vear ¥141 2584 ¥ 41524 ¥ 66,193 S 608
Roglovalieaimn ediusn erts 5,148 71,412 (17.252} {158)
sefore weonie 1ax effect adjustmerts BEEPEY 112,835 48,9540 " 448
Irsgaree tax offecs tdd 450 139,491 {1,466} {(13)
e chzed gans -Io‘_;sesz-o;w -av(]m‘.)Iél—f’()r—‘wa-l-s\_s('\:me\«, o 105-,982 "--73‘44-1 47,474_ - 436
Seterred gairs :lossesi ar dervatives under fedqge i](‘(“(}l.ﬂllﬂ(} T T
Amcunt darsing dure g the fiscal vear Yo7 060 ¥ 2409 ¥ (210} S (2)
Rerdassific ation adjustments 1.321 1,730 (364} {3)
Betore rcome tax ettect adjustments 15,8-40} 4,140 (674} ’ _(_(:;)
ncarre tax eftects 2 DEG (77 329 3
f‘)ﬁ"f(’lrf\‘“-a_d_\-i‘_’n ernead e denvatives undoer brecige AcCOUNtING ST 7§%Dj ”7 ] (3475} 7 (3)
Lard revaiiation ditfererces
Arrgurt drsing dunng the fiscal year ¥ ¥ - ¥ —_— s —
Rewlassification adjustareris ) o o -— —
Before ircone tax effect adjustments — — — —
e tex of 2 — —
fard revallation diftererces T T L = —
Farenar cutrency anslasion dd]usmw'n{s T o )
Arcaunt arsina dunng the fiscal year ¥ 13.04Mm Yo7 BB ¥ {5,157} S (47)
Feglassibication adustinents — — — —
Bofor wncame tax offect adismens 013,040 7,82 "{5.157) . (47)
Incarre ax effects - — —
FOreig Curtency S1anslanor ﬁdj'.lﬂnwé'f’!!”\ ' o 112,049, (7.R261 {5,157) (a7
Remeasurernerts of detinod benedit plars o o - T
ALt ansicg dunng the becal year ¥ 19,538 ¥ (15,8500 ¥(23,525) 5{216)
feclassification adjpustments (7,40 11,044 {11,023} {101)
Boetare nreome tax effect adiusimrents R URETY {25 05! {34,548) ’ {317)
lanee tax effocty i3, 306 T30 9,604 88
R(n'neasln‘emr_;r‘-ts of detined benetit [;\am T - 2715 - i i-B,t-wB_m_" _(24,8_84) o (228)
Shate of ather comprehiensive rcome of asoaiaies ider the T
ety method
AaraLet ansied dusing the frcal yedr Y 21 ¥ o442 ¥ 2,104 $ 19
Reclasstication sdustinents 145, 11,357 212 1
Share of ather compreherswe income ot axsadiates urder the - T oo
oty methort 259 15,779 2,317 21
Tatel Grhel compreherswe rncame oy ¥ 97,673 Y 44,547 ¥ 19.403 5178

Securities Borrowed under Borrowing Agreements

Secunties borrowed unders borrowing agreements can be sole or pledyec as tollateral The far values of the
secdrities which were not sold or pledgen as collateral were ¥137 703 mihon, ¥63,886 million and ¥341,160
million (U.S $316 million), and none of the securities was pledged as collateral as of March 31, 2018, 2019

and 2020, respectively

Other assets and other liabilities

Other assets and other habilines includes assets and habilities related to the modiflec consurance in U 5 sub-
sinary of il and mil as of March 31, 2018, respeclively Other assets and other habilities included assels anag
liaknfities related to the modifies comnsurance i U.S subsiciary of ¥657,168 million and Y820,478 mitlhon as of
March 31, 2013, respectively. Other assets and other Labilities incivoec assets and liakulities related to the
mocifled coinsurance in U S subsidiary of ¥617,809 mulhien (U S $5,677 mithom and ¥651,281 million (U 5.
$5,984 mithon} as of March 31, 2020, respectively
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Non-Consvlidated Balance Sheels

Sumitoma Lfe Insurancs Company

rdhons of
Mibions of ver U s Dailars
5 of March 31 B IR 2020 |
ASSETS:

Cash and deposits (Note 3) ¥ 1,301,620 ¥ 1,510,097 ¥ 1,467.878 % 13,487
Cash 173 169 136 1
Deposits 1,301,447 1,509,927 1,467,741 13,486

Call loans (Note 3) 187,361 238,792 354,415 3,256

Monetary claims bought (Note 3) 283,252 317,252 326,239 2,997

Securities {Notes 3, 5, 14 and 15} 25,819,731 26,764,618 27,423,878 251,988
MNational government bonds 10,160,111 10,198,381 10,182,036 93,559
Lacal government bonds 147,445 169,012 235,930 2,167
Corporate bonds 3,134,969 3,307,330 3,683,890 33,849
Domestic stocks 2,091,344 2,010,333 1,831,515 16,829
Foreign securities 10,118,472 10,875,563 11,181,658 102,744
Other securities 167,387 203,996 308,848 2,837

Loans (Notes 3, 16 and 17) 2,781,305 2,874,870 2,099,584 19,292
Policy loans 284,742 289,747 281,112 2,583
Industrial and consumer loans 2,486,563 2,085,222 1,818,472 16,709

Tangible fixed assets {Notes 4, 6 and 22) 576,228 565,893 569,148 5,229
tand 359,040 351,684 360,643 3,313
Buildings 200,987 184,413 177.036 1,626
Lease assets 344 6,787 5,525 50
Construction in progress 11,613 17,640 20,871 191
Other tangible fixed assets 4,242 5,367 5,070 46

Intangible fixed assets 36,885 38,494 40,387 371
Software 16,845 32,586 31,627 290
Other intangible fixed assets 20,039 5,908 8,760 80

Due from agents 1 0 0 0

Reinsurance receivables 163 196 110 1

Other assets 396,580 293,671 443,657 4,076
Accounts receivable 21,602 20,323 26,944 247
Prepaid expenses 3,497 4,585 5,042 46
Accrued income 125,950 135,686 132,779 1.220
Money on deposit 3,91 3,792 4,258 39
Deposits for futures transactions 186 2,271 3,663 33
Dervative financiat instruments {(Note 3) 228,563 114,604 241,663 2,220
Cash collateral paid for financial instruments — — g 1]
suspense 3,563 6,933 5,078 46
Other assets 3,276 5,473 24,218 222

Prepaid pension cost (Note 11} — 3,376 12,482 114

Deferred tax assets (Note 12 and 23) 154,714 123,975 214,138 1,967

Allowance for possible loan losses (G214} (870} (816) {7

Total assets B ¥31,536,934  ¥32730,472  ¥32,951,105 $302,775
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rAN s of

R ones of yan US Dellars
5 0f March 31 2018 2019
LIABILITIES:

Policy reserves and other reserves ¥26,147,799 ¥726,579,948 ¥26,965,750 $247,778
Reserve for outstanding claims (Note 18) 111,680 114,734 108,199 994
Policy reserves (Note 18) 25,800,570 26,238,890 26,636,065 244,749
Policyhaiders dividend reserves {Note 9) 235,548 226,323 221,485 2,035

Reinsurance payables 158 150 200 1

Corporate bonds (Notes 3 and 25) 499,924 499,924 449,924 4,134

Other liabilities 2,523,022 3,091,489 3,085,190 28,348
Payables under repurchase agreements (Note 3) 860,119 1,893,213 1,948,528 17,904
Payables under securities borrowing transactions (Note
3) 1,116,092 742,360 590,008 5,421
Loans payable (Note 3 and 26) — - 50.000 459
Incorme taxes payable 28,742 6,835 22,503 206
Accounts payable 130,576 60,489 94,843 871
Accrued expenses 40,102 40,518 37,892 348
Deferred income 1,351 1,344 1,384 12
Deposity received 65,141 67,487 67.316 618
Guarantee deposits receved 29,777 28,321 28,750 264
Derivative financial instruments (Note 3} 37,938 82,744 110,413 1,014
Cash collateral recarded for finandal instruments 147,588 73,646 118,280 1,086
L=ase obligations 329 7 081 5,762 52
Asset retirement obligations 1,756 1,711 1,749 16
Suspense receigts 8,128 6,499 €,609 60
Rest of other hahilities 54,982 49 235 1,147 10

Accrued retirement benefits {Note 11) 32,087 19,371 10,730 98

Reserve for price fluctuation 6LE,947 744,447 787,547 7,236

Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation 13,257 13,014 12,923 118

CTotal fiabilities - 29,873,192 30,948,346 31,312,267 287,717
NET ASSETS:

Foundation funds (Note 13) 100,000 50,000 —_ —_

Reserve for redemption of foundation funds (Note

13) 529,000 589,000 639,000 5,871

Reserve for revaluation 2 2 2 0

Surplus 319,499 273,590 220,677 2,027
Reserve for future losses 5,404 5,604 5,804 53
Other surplus 314,095 268,286 214,873 1,274

Reserve for fund redemption (Note 13) 77,000 42,600 — —
Fund for price fluctuation aflowance 165,000 165,000 165,000 1,516
Reserve for assisting social responsibilrty 1,450 1,321 1,298 11
Other reserves 223 223 223 2
Unappropriated surplus 70,421 59,141 48,351 444

Total funds, regerve and surplus _7_7 958,502 912,};93” 859,680 7',899w

Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities 768,377 531,081 - 841,237 7,7297

Deferred gains (losses) on derivatives under hedge

accounting 573 (431} (2,371} 21)

Land revaluation differences (63,710) (61,4773 {59,708) (548)

Total unrealized gains, revaluation reserve and )

adjustments 705,239 869,233 779,157 7.159

Total net assets 1,663,742 1,782,126 1,638,837 15,058

Total liabilities and net assets ¥31,536,934  ¥32,730,472  ¥32,951,105 $302,775
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

Samitormo Dl fhisurance Campary

tA hone of
tAillons of Yen U Dalars

Years ended March 3t o , 2018 BFOEEN 2020 |
QOrdinary income ¥3,400,872 ¥3,285,08% ¥3,085,037 428,347
Insurance premiums and other 2,508,579 2.405,338 2,224,303 20,438
Insurance premiums 2,505,129 2,402,089 2,221,182 20,409
Reinsurance revenue 463 427 526 4
Other income 1o policy reserves 2,886 2,821 2,594 23
Investment income (Note 20) 758,732 759,829 740,064 6,800
Interest, dividends and other income 613,474 638,543 639,439 5,875
Interest on deposits 4,107 17,575 13,656 125
Interest and dividends on securities 530,326 541,597 549,407 5,048
Interest on loans 33,303 30,851 27,182 249
Rent revenue from real estate 36,112 35,338 35,206 323
Other interest and dividend 9,625 13,180 13,986 128
Gains on trading securities 401 -— e —
Gains on sales of securities 78714 100,357 86,022 780
Gans on redemption of securities 5,065 - 13,534 124
Forelgn exchange gains — 4,432 — —
Reversal of allowarice tor possible lodi losses 203 38 44 ¢
Other investment income 2,104 832 1,022 9
Investment gains on separate accounts 58,769 15,624 —_ m
COther ordinary income 133,560 119,921 120.670 1,108
Annuity supplementary contract premiums 9,077 9,198 7.141 65
Proceeds from deferred insurance 62,126 72,994 66,119 607
Reversal of reserves for outstanding claims (Note 21} 28,107 — 6,535 60
Reversal of accrued retirement benefits 13,366 16,087 17.746 163
Other ordinary income 19,882 . 21,640 23,127 212

Ordinary expenses N 3,170,938 3,084,497 2,989,898 27,4—;;
Benefits and other payments 1,972,330 1,853,487 1,885,624 17,326
Claims paid 589,860 639,442 608,258 5,589
Annuity payments 634,251 504,134 488,059 4,484
Benefits paymentis 274,834 294,861 306,947 2,820
Surrender benefits 421,811 457,526 428,994 3,941
Other refunds 50,654 56,509 52,323 480
Reinsurance premiums 817 1,013 1,040 9
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fhlhcns of

Mians of yee Us Dolars
Vears endeiMarch 31 - 3073 2015
7Pr0u'ts'ton for policy reserves and other reserves ¥ER2,7 1_6 ¥d4473 408 | ¥397,207 $3,649
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims (Note 21) — 3,054 — —
Provision for policy reserves (Note 2 1) 582,677 438,319 397,174 3.649
Pravision for interest on policyholders” dividend reseives
{MNote 9) 39 35 32 0
Investment expenses (Note 20) 175,540 244,150 268,467 2,466
Intetest expanses 18,507 28,850 24,529 225
Losses on trading securities - 25 — —
Losses on sales of securities 43,629 92,827 14,782 135
Lasses an valuation of secunties 276 2,746 52,233 479
Losses on redemption of securities — — 4,028 37
Losses on derivdative financal instrurments 84,723 99,104 118,531 1,089
Fareign exchange losses 7,288 - 11416 104
Depreciation of real estate for investments 8,768 8611 8,601 79
Other mvestment expenses 12,348 11,982 12,380 113
lrvestment losses on separate accounts — - 21,964 201
Operating expenses (Note 19) 328,569 327,952 320,034 2,940
Other ordinary expenses 111,782 117,497 118,563 1,089
Payments of benefits left to accumulate at wterest 60,876 85,285 62,947 578
Taxes 24,232 24,273 24,760 227
Depreciation 13,433 15,271 17,007 156
Other ordinary expenses B ) 13,239 V2,727 13848 12_7
Ordinary profit T i 229,933 200,591 95,138 874
Extraordinary gains 17.632 1,031 1938 1
Gains on disposals of fixeu aswels 17.632 1,031 198 1
Extracrdinary losses 779.933 Ti27300 46,290 425
Losses on disposais of fixed assets 1,621 2,945 1,952 17
Impairment losses (Note 22} £ 369 10,443 514 4
Losses on valuauoen of shares of subsicharies and
affiliates — 25,580 — —
Pravision for reserve for prce fluctuation 154,600 87,500 43,100 396
Losses on reduction of real astate 16,601 — — —
Payments to social responsibibty reserve 745 829 723 6
Surplus before income taxes 67626 74372 49,046 450
thcome taxes (Notes 12 and 23)
Current €C,403 45,982 54,336 499
Deferred {58,199} {32,265 {54,627} {501}
Total income taxes 2,204 13,716 {290) (2)
Net surplus ¥ 65,427 ¥ 60,605 ¥ 49337 '$ 453
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

St Life s dnee Sun iy

Yaar ended karch 31, 2018 rA:!
Funds, reserve and surplus
Surplus
Doz " T
e ‘e_m Other surplus
redempi or ! . Total
af funds,
Toundat o~ founoation Reserye for reserve
funds furds  Reserve for  future Total and
iMate 135 (Note 131 revalucton iosees _ SR surplus  surplus
Beginning balance 170000 463,000 2 5204 119,600 55,00 223 81,954 373478 1012481
Changos in tne Siscal year
Azdizions to pohcghalders
v dend reserves
ihote 9 151735 (51,735 51739
Additions 1o roserve for A
future losses 200 200 —
Additions to reserve for
redernption of o
foundation funds 70,000 70,000
Payrrient of interest on
foundauon tunds 1,515; ARIEN 11.938)
Net surplus 65,422 65,4272 65,2422
Redemption of
foundation funds 170,000 170,000
Additions 1o reserve for
fund redemption 27,460 V27400 -
Reversal of reserve for ‘ .
fund redemption [70,000: 173,000 1700035
Addtions to reserve 1or
assisting social
responsibility 750 700 - —
Reversal of reserve for
assisting social
responsibility 1745 745
Reversal of land
revaluation differences 1,252 £252 4,252
Net changes, excluding
funds, reserve and
surplus
Wstcaangos inthe e )
year 00000 Y0000 — 230 142,600 — {45, 11,5331 (53879 153,974
Ending balance 100,C0C 539,000 Z 5,404 77,000 165,600 1,450 223 70,421 319,299 958502

lrrzahzad gamsy fiossesi rzvali;
E) \

Cetanied gars

gl

Beginning balance
Changes i the fscal yedr
Additiors to pohcyholders’
tividend reserves
{Nowe 9;
Additors o reserve for
future losses
Additions o reserve for
redemption of
foundation funds
Payment of interast on
foundation funds

Net surplus

Redemption of
foundation funds

Addiions ta reserve for
fund redemption

Reversal of reserve for
fund redemption

Additans ta reserve far
assisting social
respansibality

Reversal of reserve for
assisting socral
respansibility

Reversal of land
revaluation differences

Net changes, excluding
funds, reserve and
surplus

358) {59,167 844,321

61,236 931 14,2500

1,656,802

-

LAl

151,735}

70,000

11,9121
65,422

70,060,

Net changes in the fiscal
year

64,236

931 (4,250, 60,918

€933

Ending balance

768377 573 (37100

1,663,742
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Year enden March 31, 2013

Bt ons of Yen

Funds, reserve and surpius

Reserve for

TeCemplon
of
Foundztior 1oundston
fards funds

(Note 131 {Mote 13

Surplus

Gther surplus

Beginming halance 130,008

Changes e thie hiscal ye

539,000

amhons 1o
ciw dend
Neie 95

Additions to reserve fur
futuse losses

Addrtions to reserve for
redemption of
foundation furids 50 000
Payiment of interest on
foundation funds
Net surplus
Redemiption ¢f
foundation funds
Additions to reserve for
fund recerrphion
i Reversal of reserve for
fund reden phos
Additions to reserve for
gssisting socsal
responsibility
Reversal of 1eserve: for
i assisting soctal
responsibility
Reversal of land,
revaluation differences

Met changes, excluding
funds, reserve and

o 1yaldry’
EEEH

55, 000

Total
funds,
Reserve for reserve
Reserve for - future L w lotal and
reualuatior  osses kS surplus o osurplus
2 5,404 77,500 165, 0ot 1,453 223 70421 319199 G9BECZ
(52,850
200 1260
50,C00
[ARAE 11161 1 1e:
50 605 £0505 50,605
150,000,
15,655 15 800 - --
e
1738 — —
879 219 - -
2,293 12250 (2,293

surplus R
Mel Charvjes in the * soal
yaar 129
Ending odiance 1320

Beginn g balance
O hanages 1~ the tincal yege

clders’

Agitions to resarve for
future losses

Additions 1o reserve for
rederption of
foundstion funds

Fayment of interest on
foundation funds

Net surplus
Redemption of
foundaton funds
Addivons to reserze for
fund redemrption
Reversal of reserve for
fund redemrption

Additons to reserve for
assisting social
responsoility

Reversal of reserve for
assisting social
responstihty

Reversal of land
revaluation differences

Net changes, excluding

funds, reserve and
_ surplus

s e fseal

Met e
Ve e 11304
Ending balance 11311

50,360

1,116

60,5805

150,000

150,002
12,293;

2,293 163993
2,293 163993 11E384
(61,417) 869233 1782126
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Year endeo Narch 31, 2070

Funds, reserve and surplus

2T oS of Yer

Surplus
Reseree for .
IeceTpt on Qrher surplus — Total
of funds,
Founoat o toondation Reserve for Faweris Sl reserve
funas funos  Reserve for  futare Totdl and
o tHote 131 ‘Mote 130 revaluatio L Gherisen i surplus  surplus
Beginnirng balance 50,000 589,000 2 5,604 42,600 165,000 1,321 223 273,890 912,893
Changes inine [ scal year
Al v plt luldes
div dend reserves
MNote 3 (50,283) (50,285) (50,285}
Additians to reserve for
tutlre losses U {200 — —
Additions to reserve for
redermphinn of
foundation funds 50,000 50,000
payrr'nn! of Intarast An
foundation funds (556) (556) {556)
Met surplus 49,337 49,337 49,337
Redempticn of
foundauon funds (50,000) {50,000)
Additions 0 reserve for
Tund redenytion 7,400 (7.400) — —
Rewersal of reserve for
fund redemption (50,000) (50,000)  (50,000)
Addimons 10 reserve for
SSRGSl
responslbli.nyf 00 {7001 — -
Reversal of reserve for
A55151117 SOAl
sesponsibibily (723) 723 — —
Raversal of lgng
revaluation differences {1,708) (1,708) {1,708)
Net changes, excluding
funds, rescrve and
surplus
Mot ¢reniges i the figoal
_ygar {50,000) 50,000 — 200 (42,600} - {23) - (10,790) (53,213}  (53,213)
tnding baidarce — 639,000 2 5,804 — 165,000 1,298 223 48351 220677 859,680

Lireahzed gairs i osses), ovallation reserve

Tozal

Lard
fegluanion
N

w2 Jalin
fesere

ict

al nii

d%ets

Begirming balance
Changes n the fscal vear

ACZINIONS 10 PO -ryholders’
iy deng reseryeg
iNota 9)

Additions 1o reserve for
future losses

Addimons to rescrve for
redemption of
faundation funds

Payment of interest on
foundation funds

Net surplus

Redermption of
foundation funds

Additions 1o reserve for
fund redemption

Reversal of reserse for
fund redemption

Additions to reserve for
assisting sacial
responsiility

Reversal of reserve for
asssting sacial
responsibility

Reversal of land
revaluation ditferences

Net changes, oxcludimg
funds, réserve and
surpius

(61,417)

(89,844)

(1,939) 1,708 (90,075

B69,233 1,782,126

{50,285)

50,000

(556)
49,337

{50,000)

{50,000)

(1,708)

{90,075)

Met changses in the biscal
year

(89,844) (1,839} 1,708

{90,075) _(143,289)

Ending balance

841,237 (2,371)  {59,708)

779,157 1,638,837
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Year eroed March 31, 2020

Phliens of U S Bovtars

Funds, reserve and surplus

Reserve for

surplus

Other surplus

redemption Total
of funds,
Foardation foundat on Roserve for raserve
furcs funds  Resevefor  future Total and
MNota 137 iNote 131 revatudtion 0sses [ surpfus surplus
Beginning balance 459 5412 [\ 51 2,516 8,388
Changes in the fiscal year
LOZHO"S U Louryhaliars’
div.dend resenses
Mot 9; (462) (462) (462}
Acdditions to reserve for
future losses 1 (U] — —
Additions to roserve for
redemption of
foundation funds 459 459
Faymant of interest on
foundation funds [6}] {5 (5}
Net surplus 453 453 453
Redernption of
foundation funds {459) (459)
Addtions o reserve for
fund redemption 67 (67) - -—
tot reserve for
nd redemption (459} (459) (459)
Additions to reserve for
assisting soced!
responsibmy 6 {6) - -
Reversal of reserve for
gssisting socral
respons ity (6) 6 - -
Reversai of land
revaliatcn differences (15) (35) (15)
Net changes, exciuding
funds, reserve and
SUrplus
Hlet crar ges 1n Tae baeel
yoar . (459) 459 — 1 (391) - {0) — (99 (488) {488}
Ending balance — 58N 0 53 — 1,516 1 2 444 2,027 7,899

C han
Acotuars e ol
d
N0
Additions to reserve for
ruture losses

g4

Additions to reserse for
redemption of
toundaton funds

Pavment of interest on
foundation funds

Mot surplus

Redemption of
foundation furids

Additions to reserve for
fund redemrption

Revarsal of reserve for
fund redenrption

Additions 1o reserve for
assisting sodial
responsibility

Reversal of reserve for
assisting socal
respons bility

Reversal of land
revaluation differences

Net changes, cxcluding
funds, reserve and

surplus (825)

(17

(564)

15

7.987

(827)

16,375

{462)

459

&)
453

{459)

(459)

{18)

{827)

Net chvirges in the fecal

year (825)

(17

15

(827)

(1,316)

Ending balance 1729

(21}

(48]

7,159

15,058
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Non-Consolidated Proposed Appropriation of Surplus

Swvimlaira L fe dnswance Company

P o of

M lons of rer U S Daiars

Years ences March 31 B 2018 ~ 2019 m
Unappropriated surplus ¥70.421 ¥59,141 ¥48,351 $444
Appropriation of surplus T 70,421 %—91 41 48,351 444
Poticyholders' dividend reserves 52,804 50,285 47,451 436
Net surplus 17,616 8,856 400 8
Reserve for future losses 200 200 200 1
Interest on foundation funds 1,118 556 — —
Voluntary surplus reserves 16,300 8,100 700 6
Reserve for fund redemption 15,600 7,400 — —
Reserve for assisting social responsibility 700 700 700 6
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Notes to the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Sumitome Life fnsurance Company

Note 1

Note 2

Basis of Presentation

SUMITORO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ["the Company ™) has prepared the accompanying non-consolidated
fiancial statements in accordance with the provisions set farth in the Insurance Business Act and 1t related

accounting regulations in Japan, and in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted m Japan
{“Japanese GAAP”Y, whnch may differ in certain respects trom accounting prnnciples and pracuces generally
accepted i countries and judsdictians other than Japen In prepdring the accompanying non-consolidiated
financial statements, certain reclassifications have been made to the non consclidated financial statements
issued domestically in order to present them in a foruat which s mare {famuiiar to readers outside Japan. in
addition, the notes to the non-consohdated finanaal statements include the information which 1s not required
under Japanese GAAP but is presented heren as additional information,

Japanese yen amounts are rounded down to million yen amounts. As a result, the totals do not add up The
transiation of Japanese yen amounts into U S dollars is included solely for the convenience of readears outside
Japan, using the exchange rate das of March 37, 2020, which was ¥108.83 to U 5 31, The convemence transia-
tion should not be construed as representations that Japanese yen amounts were, have been, o5 may in the

fature be, converted into US delars at th's ar eny other exchange rate

Summary of Significant Accounting Paolicies

1) Securities, derivative instruments, and hedge accounting

al Securties
Securities held by the Company are cassifred and sczounted for as follows

Trading securities are stated at the market value on the balance sheet date The cost of the secuntiss solo s
caltulated vsing the moving average method

3

Held-to-maturisy deb? secunties are stated o amortized cost and the cost of the secunties sold 15 catvuiated

using the moav ng average method Amortization s ca'tulated usmad the straighs ane m2tnodg

Policy-resarve-matching honds rgef:ned in Note 2 201 are stated at amartized cost i eccordance 'wmih Industry
Audit Commitiee Report No 271, "Temparary Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Concerming Folicy-

Reszrve-Matching Bonds in the Insurance Industry ™ 1ssued by the Japansse institute of Certitied Puilh

Accountants The cost of the bonds sold 15 calculated Lsing the moving average metnod and amariization s

caleuleted using the straight-line method

Ivestmants i unconsolidated subsidianies and affiliated companies {defined in Article 110, Clause 2 of the

Instrance Business Act) are stared at cost

Equity securities with the readily determinable market values classified as avaiiable-for-sale secunities are stated
at the maket vaue which 15 determined as the average af the market vawe dunng the last moath of the fiscal
year The other avdilable-for-saie securities with the readily determinable market values are stated mamly at the
market value on the balance sheet date Avallable-for-sale securities for which determination of the fair value
Is impracticable are stated mainly at cost The cost of the securnities sold s cakulated using the moving average
method

Certain demand deposits, monetary claims bought and securities in money-held-in-trusts deemed equivalent to
investment in securities are stated using the same methods described above

Unreaiized gams and losses on avarabie-for-sale securities are reported net of Income taxes, as & separate
component of net assets in the non consolidated balance sheets

by Denvative Instruments
Derivatives are stated at the fair value.

¢) Hedge accounting
Linder Japanese GAAP, the deferred hedge method and the fair value hedge methaod are fundamentai hedge

ccounting methods allowed

linder the tair value hedqe mathod, which is allowed only when available-for-saie securities dare hedged items,
hedging instiuments’ gains and losses on changaes in the far value are recognred n earnings together with
hedged items’ corresponding gains and losses attributable to risks being hedged
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tn addition, for certain dervative instruments, exceptional hedge accounting methods are allowed under Japa-

nese GAAP as follows:

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencaes and hedged by foreign exchange forwaid contracts and
currency swaps are allowed to be translated at the foreign exchange rates stipulated in the forward contract
agreements and the currency swap agreements. Accordingly, the foreign exchange forward contracts and the
currency swaps used as hedging instruments are not recognized as an asset o lability measured at the farr

value either on imimal recognition or subsequent reporting dates (the allocation method).

Interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching critena are not remeasured
at the fair value, but the net amounts paid or received under the swap agreements are recognized and

included in interest expense or income of the hedged items (the exceptional method)

The Company mamly adopts the fair value hedge method and the aliocation method to hedge foreign currency

risks of assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies
The Company also adopts the exceptional method te hedge interest rate risk primanly of floating rate loans

Hedge effectiveness is assessed by comparing the cumulative changes in the fair values or cash flows of the
hedged iterns and the hedging instruments.

2) Policy-reserve-matching bonds

The Company classifies debt securities held in arder to match ther duration to the duration of the correspond-
ng subsections - segregated by type of insurance, remaimng coverage period and investment policy - of the
habsiities provided for future payments of insurance claims in individual insurances, individua! annuities and
group annuities as policy-reserve-matching bonds in accordance with Industry Audit Committee Report No, 21,
“Temporary Treatment of Accounting and Auditing Cencermng Palicy-Reserve-Matching Bonds in the Insurance
Industry”, 1ssued by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants

3) Foreign currency translation

The Company's assets and liabilities denomimated in foreign currencies, except far investments in subsidiaries
and affiliates, are translated into Japanese yen at the exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Investmentis in
subsidiaries and affiliates are transiated into Japanese yen at ine exchange rates on the dates of acquisinon

Fareign-currency-denaminated debt securities classified as available-for-sale secunties, which are exposed to
significant forewgn exchange rate fluctuations, are translated at the average of exchange rates during the last

month of the fiscal year.

4) Tangibie fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets owned by the Company are depreciated as follows’

al Buildings

Calcuiated using the straight-line method.

b) Lease assets related to financial teases where ownership s not transferred
Calculated using the straight-line method over the lease period

o) Other tangible fixed assets
Calculated using the deciining-balance method

Tangible fixed assets are presented at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The estimated useful lives of major 1tems are as follows:
Buiidings 2 to 50 years
Other tangible fixed assets 2 to 20 years

Revaluation of land

The Company revalued certain parcels of land owned for operating use as of March 31, 2001, as permitted by
the Act on Revaiuation of Land.

The difference in value before and after the revaluation is directly included in net assets and presented as land
revaluation differences, net of deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation in the non-consolidated balance

sheets.

SUMITOMO LIFE AMMUAL REPGRT 2020



The revaluation method 1s stipulated in Article 3, Clause 3 of the Act on Revaluation of Land

Pursuant to the Article, the Company used the publicly announced appraisal value with certam adjustments
(detalled in Article 2, Paragraph 1 of the Order for Enfarcement of the Act on Revaluation ot Land (the
"Order”)t and appraisal vaiue (detalled in Article 2, Paragraph 5 of the Order) for the revaluation.

5) Software
Capitalized software for internal use ncluded in intangible fixed assats is amortized using the straight-ne
method over the estimated usaful fives (3 to 5 years)

6) Allowance for possible loan losses

The Company’s allowance for possible loan losses is provided pursuant to 1ts standards for seif-assessiment of
asset quality and internal rules for write-offs of loans and ailowance for possible loan losses For loans to bor-
rowers that are legaily pankrupt (“bBankrupt borrowers”; and for loans to borowers that are not yet legally
bankrupt but substantially bankrupt ("substantially bankrupt borrowers™), an allowance is prowided based on
the total amount of the lears after deduction of charge-offs and any amounts expected to be collected
through disposai of caliaterals and execution of guarantees. Far jcans to borrowers that are likely to becoime
bankrupt ("borrowers likely to hecome bankrupt”:, an allowance is provided at the amount deemed necessary
based on an overall solvency assessinent, net of the expected tollection thiough daposal of collaterals and
execution of guarantees For the other loans, an dllowadance is provided by muttiplying the claim amotnt by én
anticipated default rate caiculated based on the Company's actual default experience for a certam pernod in

the past

All loans are assessed 2ased on the Company’s standards for the self-assessment of asset quaity and the
assessment resylts are reviewed oy a department independgent of the department that performs and is respon-
sible for the self-assessment The allowance for possibie loan losses is provided based on the assessment

resyits

For loans to bankrupt borrevsers and substantially bankruo® botrowers, the amount of ‘nans exceeding the
valae of estimated recovery tough disposal of coliaterals and execunion of guarantees 1s desmed Uncoilect-
ibfe and written off Tre amount of loans written off for the fiscal years ended Maich 31, 2018, 2019 and
202C amounted to ¥36 millon, ¥35 milon and ¥35 million (WS $0 mithony, respectively

73 Accrued retirement benefits

Accrued retirement benefits are provided bdsed on the projected benefit abigauons and plan assets ac of the
balance sheet wate N decargancs with the accounting standards for retirement benefits (* Statement on Estab-
lishing Accounting Standaraos for Retirement Benefits ™).

8) Reserve for price fluctuation
Reserve for price fluctuanion s calculated pursuant to Article 115 of the insurance Business Act.

9) Accounting for consumption taxes

Nationar and locai consumption Taxes are accounted for using tne tax-exciuded metnod, Non-deductibie con-
sumption taxes are recognized as expenses for the fiscal year, excegt for those relatrag to purchases of depre-
ciable fixed assets which are not charged to expense but deferred as ather assets and amortized over a
free-year periad on the straight-line basis pursuant to the Corporation Tax Act

10) Policy reserves
Policy reserves of the Company are provided pursuant to Article 116 of the Insurance Business Act

Premium reserves, a main component of policy reserves, are calculated according 1o the following methods:

a) For contracts which are subject to the standard policy reserve requirements, the premium reserves are calcu-
lated using the method stipulated by the Commissioner of Financial Services Agency (Ministry of Finance Noti-
fication No 48 1n 1386}

hj For contracts which are not subject to the standard policy reserve requirerments, prermium reserves are caicu-
fated using the net level premium methaod

The Company adopted 115 accounting policy for premium reserves for existing indidual annurty contracts
whose annuity payments commenced on or after April 1, 2006, effective from the fiscal year ended March 31,
2007, as follows,
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For imdividual anauity contracts which comnienced on or after April 1, 2006, the Company has regarded their
commencement dates of annuity payments as the contract dates, and apphed the calculation basis stipulated
by the Commissianier of Findantidi Services Agency (Ministry of Finance Notification No 48 1n 1998) (For con

tracts which commenced by March 31, 2007, assumed mortality rates on the 2007 life insurance standard ife

table have been used }

11) Revenue recognition
The Company recognizes insurance premiums when premiunms are received, and does not recognize insurance
premiums due but not collected as revenues. The Company recognizes unearned msurance premiums as policy

reserves.

12} Policy acquisition costs
The Company recognizes policy acqguisition costs when incurred

13) Accounting Standards and guidance not yet applied

Folipwinig accounting standards and guidance are those issued but not vet apphed.

- "Accounting Standard for Far Value Measurement” (ASB) Statement No 30, July 4, 2019)

- "GQuidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASB] Guidance No. 31, July 4, 2019)

- TAccounting Standard for Financal Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No 10, July 4, 2019)

- Taudance on Disclosures abaut Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASE] Guidance No 19, March 31, 2020)

a) Overview

In order to enhance comparability with internationally recogmrzed accounting standards, “Accounting Standard
for Fair Vaiue Measurement” and “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fai Value Measurement” (“Fair Value
Accounting Standards”) have been developed and guidance on methods measuring fair value was issued Fair
Value Accounting Standards are applicable 1o the fair value measurement of the follow’ng items:

- Fmancial instruments in "Accounting Standard for Financial Instrumernts”

Additionally, the "Gudance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financia! Instruments” has been revised and the
notes to the breakdawn, et of the fair vaiue of financial instruments by level and ather items have been

estabhished

b Effective date
Fair Value Accounting Standards and guidance will be effective from the baginning of the fiscal year ending
March 31, 2022

o) impact of applying the standards and guidance
The impact of applying the standards and guidance is currently under assessment.

14) Additional Information
The consolidation tax filings were adopted, with the Company being a psrent company under the system from
the fiscal vear ended March 31, 2018

Following the enactment of “Act for Partial Revision of the income Tax Act, etc.” {Act No 8 of 2020), the tran-
sitign from the consolidation 1ax filings to the group tax sharing system wiil be appliea tor the fiscal year
beginning on April 1, 2022. With the adoption of “Practical Solution on the Treatment of Tax Effect Account-
ing for the Transition from the Consalidated Taxation System to the Group Tax Sharing System” (Practical Issues
Task Force No.39, March 31, 20203, the Company recognized deferred tax assets/liabiimes as of March 31,
2020 based on the provisions of pre-amended Tax Act
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Note 3

Financial Instruments

1} Qualitative information on financial instruments

The Company applies Asset and Liability Management (ALM)] considering characteristics of fife insurance fiabili-
ties to enhance soundness and profitability of investment returns in mid-to-tong term by diversified imvest-
ments mainly i assets denominated i yen such as bonds and toans, and in stocks within allowable risk nits.
In addition, the Company utilizes dervative instruments primarniy n order to nedge the risks of fluctuation of
values of assets ar liabilities.

Major components of the Company's financial instruments and associated risks are as follows

Daomestic bonds are exposed to market risk, which arises from the fluctuation of interest rates and other
market indicators, and credit nsk of issuers Damestic and foreign stocks are exoosed to market risk, which
arises from the fluctuation of stock prices and foreiyn exchange rates, and wredit risk of 1ssuers Foreign bonds
are exposed to market rsk, which anses from the fluctuation of interest rates, foreign exchange rates and
other market indicators, and credit rsk of issuers Loans, mainly to domest:ic companies, are exposed to credit
risk, which arises from detencration ot the finanaal condition of counterparties They are alse exposed to
market rnisk since certaim loans, similatly to bonds, chiange the fair values by fluctuation of interest rates

although no active seconddary markets exist

The Company ulilices foregn currency forward contracts, currericy options and currency swaps 1o hedge for
eign currency risks of assets and habiitties denominated in foreign currencies, futures trauing, forwards trading
and options to hedge market risks of stocks, bond Futures, options and interest rate swaptions to hedage
market risks of Tixed rate assets relating to the fiuctuation of nterest rates, and interest rate swaods 1o hedge
interest fluctuation risks of fleating rate assets Gamng and lo3ses on certan foreign cuirency forward contracts
1o hedge foreigrni currency nsks mamnly of fareign securities are accounted for under hedge accounting The
hedge effectivenass s regu’ary assessed by companng fluctuatons in the fair vajue ot hedged items and hedg-

INg Instruments

Gains and losses on certaim interest rate swaps used tor hedging :nterest 1ate risks mainly of flgating rate 'cans
are accounted for under heage accounting Tne hedge effectiveness s reqularly assessed sy comparing fluciua-

tions i cash fiows of hedged items and hedging instruments

when foreign currency forward contracts and currency swaps meet the crnizeria for applying the aliocation

method or when interest rate swap transactions meet the critena tor applying the exceptional method, hedgs

effectiveness s not gssessed, according 1o accounting principles

The risk management department maintamns asset risk Mmanagement in accordance with Risk Management
eolicy establishied by the hoard of directors In addition, the Company strives to enhance rick assessment and
mandgement quantitatively and comprehensively by defining the framework of risk management about market
risk and credit risk of financial instruments and concrete risk management processes pursuant to reiatad rules
Mareover, the risk management department mantams effective risk management struttures by independently
monitoring whether trading departments aperate in comphance with related policies and rules The board of

ditectois makes decisions inresporise 1o the reports of risk management situations

In order 10 manage market risk, the Company assesses and analyzes sensitivities of existing finandal nstru-
ments to changes in interest rates. foreign exchange rates, stock prices and other market indicators by com-
paring Value-at-Risk (VaRy as integrated risk exposure with the lim 't for market risk, which is ca'culated with
consideration griven to unrealized gains dosses) and realized gains (losses) on sales

In order to manage credit nsk, the Company assesses financral assets such as loans by using mternal credit

ratings corresponding 1o financat conditions of security issuers or counterparties of loans when the Company
makes investments, and regularly reviews these ratings Maorecover, the Company mapages credit nisk by com-
paring Vaiue-at-Risk (vaR} calculated with Monte Carlo simulations, which are based on the assumptions such
as probability of transition for each internal credit rating and expected recovery rate at default, with the timit

for credit risk
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2) Fair value of financial instruments

The fallowing 1able shows the carrying amounts in the non-consolidated balance sheets and the far values and

their chfferences of financial instruments as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

Milons of Yen

wilhons of Yer

as of March 31 2018 2019
Balance smeet Balance sneet
arount Far value Difteranice snount Farwvalue Diiference

Cash and deposits ¥ 1,307620 Y 1,301,620 ¥ TN 570097 Y 1510007 —
[Available-forsale securities]” [441.084] [441 084] — [386,779] [386,779| -

Call foans 187,361 187,361 — 238,792 238,792

Monetary claims bought 283,252 284,696 1,444 317,252 319,745 2,193
[Avallable-forsale secunties]”! [208,492] {209,492} — [174,259] [174,259]

Securities 24,888,639 27,173,343 2,284,704 25,925,558 28,119,737 2,494,178
Tracing secuntes 917,228 917,228 - 782,805 782,809 —
Held-to-maturity ceb: securrzies 1,888 273 2,202,331 314,068 1,799,665 2,132,194 332,579
Pulicy-reserve-matching bonds 11,206,795 13,156,647 1,919,852 11,674,328 13,813,577 2,139,248
investmenis m subssdianes and

affilsated companies 33,173 53,967 20,793 33,173 55,574 22,100
Avaiable-for-sale securities 10,843,168 10,842,168 — 11,635,582 11,635,582
Loans 2,781,305 2,874,970
Allowance tor posan e loan lusses ™ {(719; (618)

2,780,585 2,821,076 40,490 2,874,352 2,909,763 35411

Corporate bonds 499,924 514,191 14,267 499,924 512,782 12,857

Payabies under repurchase
dgreements 860,119 860,119 - 1,883,212 1,893,213

Payables under secunties borrow-

10407 transaclions 1,116,092 1,116,092 772,360 772,360
Loans pavable — — — — — —
Dervatwe transactions 190,625 190,625 31,860 31,860

tedge accounting not applied 9,851 9,851 — 4,295 4,295 —
Hedge accounting applied 180,774 180,774 27,565 27,565
M ons of Yen Mill o of US. Dollars
Balance sheet Batance sheet

e amount Fair value Difference amount Fau value Cifference

Cash and deposits ¥ 1,467,878 ¥ 1,467,878 ¥ - $ 13,487 $ 13,487 3 —
[ Avallabile-fersale secuntios) [435,863] [435,863] — [4,004] [4,004] —

Call lans 354,415 354,415 —_ 3,256 3,256 —_

Monetary claims buught 326,239 329,205 2,966 2,997 3,024 27
fAvaiable-for-sale securities]”! [193,071] [193,071] — [1,774] [1,774] —

Secuntias”’ 26,762,293 29,064,098 2,301,705 245,910 267,059 21,149
Trading securiiies 633,006 633,006 —_ 5,816 5,816 —
Held-to-matuinty ceb? secusizias 1,725,807 2,049,016 323,208 15,857 18,827 2,969
Policy-reserve-matching bonds 12,029,249 14,032,115 2,002,866 110,532 128,936 18,403
Investments in subsidianes and

stfliated companes 52,238 27,869 (24,369) 480 256 (223}

Avallable-for-sale sccurntics 12,322,091 12,322,091 —_ 113,223 113,223 —
Loans 2,099,584 19,292

Allowance for possible lgar losses ™ (598) (5)

2,098,985 2,104,022 5,036 19,286 19,333 46

Corparate bonds 449,924 435,958 {13,965} 4,134 4,005 {128)
Payables under repurchase
agreerments 1,948,528 1,948,528 —_ 17,904 17,904 e

Payabies under securities borrow-

g transactions 590,008 590,008 — 5,421 5,421 —_
Loans payable 50,000 49,680 {320} 459 456 (2)
Dervative transactions ™ 131,250 131,250 — 1,206 1,206 —

Heuge accourting nct apphed 247 247 — 2 2 —_
Hedge accounting applied 131,002 131,002 — 1,203 1,203 —

*1 Available-for-sale securities are shown in|[ |
*2 This table does not include financial instruments for which fair values are not practically determimable, such as

unlisted securities.

The non-consohdated balance sheet amounts of these securities were ¥931,092 miliion, ¥839,059 million and
¥661,485 muliion (U S $6,078 million) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively
*3 The allowance for possinle ioan losses earmarked for loans 1s deducted from the carrying amount of loans.

*4 Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are netted, and the net credit positions are shown in ()
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Note 1: Valuation methods for financial instruments

Assets

1) Cash and deposits and call leans

In principle, the book value s deemed as the fair value

As for certain deposits regaided as securities pursuant to " Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments”
(ASBI Statement No. 100, the fair value is measured based on the closing market value on the balance sheet

date

2) Monetary claims bought
The fair value 1s measured mainty based on the closing market value on the balance sheet date.

3} Securities
As for stoecks with the market vaiues, the fair value 15 measured based on the average market value during the

last rmonth of the tiscal yaar

As for the other securities with the market values. the fair value 1s medsured based on the Cosing matket ¥

on the balance sheet date

4) Loans

As for pobcy loans, the book value 15 deemed as the far value since the fair value approximates tne hook
walie, considenng that the loan amount is Linited within surrender value with no contractual maturty and
given their estimated repayment period and interest rate terms

As for general loans, the fai value 15 measured mainiy as the present value of estimated future cash flows from

the loans

As for loans to borrowers that ars legally o substentially bankrupt and borrawers likely 1o harome sankrupt,

the fair values are 1n principle, measured & the carrying amounts less the allowance for possible loan losses

Liakilities
1) Corporate bonds

The fair value is measured mainly bassu oo tne closing market value an the balance shieet date.

2} Payables under repurchase agreements and pavables under securities berrowing transactions

The book value s deemed as the tair vaiue since the fair value approximates the book value

3)Loans payable

The fair vaive 15 measured at the fair value of the corporate bonds 1ssued to back the lpans paydble on the

balance sheet date,

Derivative transactions

For details on derivative transactions, please refer 10 Note 4 below: Fair values of derivative transactions

Lo1323g |enURLI
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Note 2: Matters related to securities, including certain deposits regarded as securities pursuant to “Accounting Stan-
dard for Financtal Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No. 10}

The fallowing tables show the carrving amounts in the non-consolidated balance sheets, the fair values and their
differences of heid-to-maturity debt securities and policy-reserve-matching bonds as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and

2020

1} Held-to-maturity debt securities

MIL s of Yen

N ilons of Yen

As of March 37 2018 . 2019
Batance sheet Baence sreet
Tvpe _ aradnt i __Fa_\ﬂlu_e__" Dwfre'_en_c_s_!_ . ___amodnt __Fﬂw_f‘ualue___ L Plﬁgre;‘c&
Fair value excesds the balance
sheet amaount
Bonls ¥ 394,228 ¥ 423,565 ¥ 29,336 ¥ 358543 ¥ 387,748 ¥ 28,205
Fareign secunties (bonds) 1,453,938 1,778,860 284,722 1,440,600 1,743,924 303,324
Fair valuz docs not exceed the T
balance sheet amount
Bonds 106 105 o)) 522 521 (o
Foreign securrties (bonds) —- — — — — —
Total 1,888,273 2,202,331 314,058 1,799,665 2,132,194 332,529
Bhlons of Yen Milliors of U'S Qoliars
A5 0 W 31 2020

Balance sheet

Balance shest

Type amount Fair value Difference arnount Fair value Difference
Falr value cxcoeds the balance
sheot amount
Bonds ¥ 310,662 ¥ 334,609 ¥ 23,947 $ 2,854 5 3,074 5 220
Foralgn securities thands) 1,414,600 1,713,866 299,266 12,998 15,748 2,749
Fair value does not exceed the
balance sheet amouent
Bonds 545 540 (5) 5 4 {0)
Fareign securities thonds) — — — — — —
Tolsl 1,725,807 2,049,016 323,208 15,857 18,827 2,569
2) Policy-reserve-matching bonds
B s of Yen I g ot Yoo
As o March 31 2018 2019
Ba'ance sheet Baance secel
fy et A7 Gant Farvalue Sillerenve T odnd Fort vaine Ditfera-ca
Falr value exceeds the balance
sheet amount
Bonds ¥10,397,017 ¥12,388 306  ¥1,991,289 ¥10,985,196 ¥13,119,392 ¥2,131,195
Forelgn securites (bonds) 87,797 91,618 2,820 418,916 432,782 15,865
Fai value does not exceed the e e e
bealance sheet amount
gonds 537,536 497,343 140,193} 151,573 146,912 14,661}
Foreign securities (hongds) 184,442 179,379 {5.063) 117,641 114,489 13,151
Total 11206795 13,156,647 1949852  11.674.328 13812577 2,139,243
Il ons of Yen Mihons of U S Dallars
Balance sheet Balance shest
Tvpe amount Fair value [hfference amount Fair valug Infference
Fair vaiue exceeds the balance
sheet amount
fonds ¥10,989,452 ¥%12,959,664  ¥1,970,212 $100,978 $119,081 518,103
Fareigin securities {bonds 559,223 603,107 43,884 5,138 5,541 A03
Fair value does not exceed the
balance sheet amount
Bonds 302,785 297,241 {5,543) 2,782 2,731 (50}
Foreign securities (bonds) 177,788 172,101 {5,687) 1,633 1,581 {52}
Total 12,029,249 14,032,115 2,002,866 110,532 128,936 18,403
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The following 1able shows the acquisition costs or amortized costs, the carrying amounts in the non-consolidated

halance sheets and therr differences of avallable-for-sale securities as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

3} Available-for-sale securities

Mehars of Yer rAillions ot en
As of March 31 B 2018 2015
Balance sheet Balance sheet o
Type armount ifferenca e raunt i fierence
Ralance sheet amount exceeds
acqusition costs or arrortized
costs
Negotable certificates of
deposit ¥ — ¥ — ¥ ¥ — ¥ — ¥
Monetary clarms bought 136,556 143 318 7,261 151,297 159,271 7,873
Bonds 1,145,648 1,228,352 82,711 1,660,058 1,761,458 104,399
Stocks 737,091 1,723,815 986,723 658,977 1,605,890 946,912
Fareign securitios 3,284,245 3.421,553 137,507 5.442,279 5,727,085 284,817
loreign bonds 3,163,585 3,298,255 134,670 5,052,299 5,325,762 273,483
Otrer foreign secunties 120,460 123,267 2,837 389,980 401,233 11,353
Other securnties 31,983 48,789 13,806 57,271 72,518 15,276
Bai:ince sheet amount r,iu:;;r.ot B o o T
exceed acgusiton cosis of
amortized costs
Megoliable certifirates of
deposit 441,160 441,084 {15} 386,800 38a 779 (20]
tMonetary claims baught 65,766 65,674 (921 11,999 14,988 [ARN
Bonds 503,611 486,115 (17,166] 86,513 85158 (1,353
Stocks 101,508 58,848 112,659 180,614 142,018 (38,5851
Fareign securries 3,976,319 3835717 $140,601) 2,220,984 2,185,939 (35,6440
foreign bonds 3,875,398 3,736,152 1140,246; 21313873 2,687,173 (34 69N
Other foreigs secur-tos 99,913 9G 564 (355) 89,111% 83,760 1345]
Othor securitias 10,000 3,3.10 160 52,623 52469 (1530
Tital ) T 106436036 11493745 1057115 13812120 12196621 1 2si, 20
I Lons of Yoo fOans ot U S Dolars
Ag of frarch 37 2020 2020
Acquisivon cosit or - Balance sheet Atguisiion casts of - Balance sheet
lwne amorized {0515 amaount Ditference amartized costs amaount Difference
Balance sheer amount excestds . : .
ACGUISILION Costs of arrortred
costs
Megohiaoie Zertifcaty of
deposit ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — -1 — 5 — S —
Menetary claims bought 159,666 168,153 8.486 1,467 1,545 77
Bo~ds 1,565,064 1,655,370 90,306 14,380 15,210 829
Stocks 590,674 1,270,621 679,946 5,427 11,675 6,247
Foreiyn securities 6,376,328 6,920,454 544,125 58,589 63,589 4,999
fareigr bonds 6,062,554 6,592,476 529,922 55,706 60,575 4,86%
Other foreign secunties 313,774 327,978 14,203 2,883 3,013 130
Other securities 54,551 66,754 12,202 501 613 112
Balance sheet amount does not
evceed acquisiion Losts o
amortized costs
Negonabls certificates of
deposit 435,900 435,863 (36) 4,005 4,004 (0)
Maoretary Clarns bought 24,952 24,918 (34) 229 228 (0)
Bonds 563,691 550,254 {13,437) 5,179 5,056 (123}
Stocks 405,472 324,583 {80,389 3,725 2,982 (743}
Foreign securties 1,363,273 1,303,244 (60,028) 12,526 11,975 {551)
Fareign bonds 905,113 867,499 (37,613} 8,316 7,971 {345)
Cther fareign securities 458,160 435,744 (22,415) 4,209 4,003 (205)
Other securities 248,971 230,808 {18,163) 2,287 2,120 (166}
Total 11,788,547 12,951,026 1.162,478 108,320 119,002 10,681
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Note 3: Maturity analysis of meonetary claims, securities with maturities, corporate bonds and other liabilities

Scheduled redemptions of monetary claims and securities with maturities, corporate bonds and other liabilities

flilhors o Yer T Lons of Yo
As of March 31 2018 2019
Geer Dyesr Swer Soeans T
Ve G e o5 years il yeas  Owar 10years Wil ye ] et 10 yeers
Deposits T ¥1301 462 ¥ oy T wistgodr < — Ty -
Cali lvans 187,361 — - — 238792 — - —
rMeratary claims bought 49,629 75 26% 225414 14,445 267 275 294,271
Secunties 367,009 2294060 5195859 12842458 351,172 2727895 6043477 13339435
He d-to-rmatur ty debt secinties 65,428 i9& 116 638,295 956,5€1 AR 84416 595.915 963,653
Pohcy-reserve-matching honds 13,707 517,833 i.697 358 3,781,093 20,798 222,645 2040638 9009 7od
Avaiable-for-sale securities 364874 1580008 260206 3,075,302 275258 1427433 30619 3366000
Loans 1,029,722 629,709 314,079 273,052 1.214.128 318,500 478,733 363,840
Corporate bonds .- - - £99.92, - 495,924
Payables under repurchase
agreements 860,119 - TE93 23 — —
Payables under secunties borrow-
Ing transactions 1,416,002 — -- — 772.3e0 — - —
Loans payable i — - —
thillions of Yen telilions of U S Dolias
Ovar 1year  Quer Syears Cwer Tyear  Over 5 years
within 1 year to 5 years t 10 years  Qver 10 years Withes 1 year o5 years o 10years  Cver 10 vears
Deposits ¥1,467,778 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — $13,486 g — 3 — 5 —
Call toans 154,415 —_ - — 3,256 - - —
Mornetary claims bought 24,116 202 .73 293,163 prh| 1 2 2,693
Securities 547,096 1,961,310 7,185,892 12,534,174 5,027 18,021 £6,028 115,172
Hed-to-matonty debt secarties 117,000 283,031 400,400 924,088 1,075 2,600 3.679 8,491
Policy-reserve-matening bonds 62,917 618,889  3,325789 7,920,101 578 5,686 30,559 72,774
Avallable-for-sale securties 367,179 1,058,390 3,459,702 3,689,983 3,373 5,734 31,789 33,905
Loans 441,242 454,636 446,426 466,166 4,054 4,177 4,102 4,283
Corporare honds — — — 449,924 — — — 4134
Payables under repurchase
agreernents 1,948,528 — — — 17,904 — — —
Pavabies under securnties borrow-
g rransartions 590,008 — — — 5,421 — — —
Loans payable e — e 50,000 — — — 459

The table above excludes certain financial instruments for which estimation of the value of recovery is impracticable, such
as foans to borrowers that are legaliy or substantially bankrupt and borrowers ikely to become hankrupt, and those
without maturities
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Note 4: Fair values of derivative transactions

1} Interest-rate related

a) Hedge accounting not applied

No ending balances as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020.

b) Hedge accounting applied

Milions of Yoo

Mo of ver

As of March 31 2018 2019
Hedae acton g ~orel Tre barr value )
Exceptional method Interest rate swaps
Receipts fixed, payments floating Loans ¥17.520 ¥14,236 ¥119 ¥14.236 ¥ 4,535 ¥ 64
Recaints floatma, payments fisea Loans 47 808 47,808 6560 49,915 19,9415 349
Deferrad reage method Interes: rate swaps
Receints “ixed, nayrenss 4oattng Loans 15,000 15,000 179) 15,000 15,000 39
lotal 701 452
I-liions of yer P ions of U S Dallars
A5 gf March 31 2020
dtional Moticma
meunt’ Over 1 year arount’  Ower |t year
At jalue nciuded in ontactvalue ncluced in
i"{«‘—.dgy UTET TG TGO (A} Farr value A Ay Farvalug
Exceptional method interes e
¥ 4535 ¥ 145 ¥ 5 sS4 $ 1 50
48,973 — (544) 450 — {5}
Ceferran o
e 15,500 15,500 23 142 142 o
Total (515) {4)

The fair values of certa:n nterest rate swaons under the exceptional method are inciuced i the fair values of

related loans since they are accoudnted for as integrated transactions
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2) Currency-related
a) Hedge accounting not applied

Milicns of Yen

hions of Yen

As of March 21 2018 2012
wouanal rotonal
amouny  Qver | year amouat Over 1 year
atvale included 10 Net gams roniatt vaue  nc uded ip
Tepe 1Ay &) farvalue (losses; (Al 1A} Farvalae
Fore gn currency forweara contracts T
Seld ¥333,609 ¥—  ¥13,762 ¥13,762 ¥652,734 ¥ — ¥ 7.430 ¥ 7,420
(Us dollar) 89,636 — 1,886 1,886 147,543 — 12,178) {2,178
{Euro} 21,527 53 155) 32,214 - 509 509
(Alstrahan dollan 214,582 11,972 11,872 462,061 - £,929 8,999
Bought 276,116 (3,911 13,911} 291,802 [£,908) 16,908)
1L 5. dollar) 171,648 (3,618} 13,618! 23,024 — 125 125
Luro) 53,012 — 1325) (325) A00 — 6K 1]l
{Austrahan dollar) 51,245 32 32 266 038 (7,036} (7,.036)
Currency options
Said
Call — 172,500 —
[ — — [465] 425 39
{US dollar) - 172,500 -
[--1 - [165] 425 39
Bough*
Put E 157,500 -
i—1 — — [1,585] 1,434 51
s dollan - 157,500 —
[—1 — [1,585] 1,434 (151
Total 9,851 410
fMillions of Yen filions of U S Dollars
Notona! Notional
amodans  Ower 1 year amouny  Over 1 year
coriract value included in Net gains <ontract vaive Inciuded 0 Net gamns
Tvpe 1AY {A) Fair value {losses) {A) {A) Falr value {losses}
Fx-:rmgq currency fonward cortracts
Sold ¥2,458,184 ¥ —  ¥21491 ¥ 2149 $22,587 58 — $ 197 $ 197
(e dollar 1,304,922 — {21,989) (21,989) 11,990 — (202) (202)
tCurc) 750,151 —_ 6,909 6,909 6,892 - 63 63
tAustralian dollan 156,299 — 13,987 13,987 1,436 — 128 128
Bought 2,354,980 165,027 (22,626) (22,626) 21,639 1,516 {207} {207)
(U 5. dollar; 1,189,033 — 1,595 1,595 10,925 - i4 14
{Eura) 997,915 165,027 {1,984} (1,984) 8,342 1,516 (18} (18}
(Austrahan dellar) 22,344 — {1,519} {1,519) 205 — (13) (13)
Currency options
Sold
Call 220,250 — 2,023 —
[907] 1.783 {876) [8] 16 (8}
1.5 dollar) 220,250 — 2,023 -
[907] 1,783 {876) [8i 16 (8)
Bought
Put 199,000 — 1,828 —
[1,986] 1,201 (734) 181 1 (7}
{U.S. doitar) 199,000 — 1,828 —
[1,986] 1,201 {784) 18] A {7}
Total {2,795) {25}

*1 Option tees are shown in | |

*2 Met gains (losses) represent the fair values for foreign currency forward contracts and the differences between the

option fees and the fair values for option transactions
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b) Hedge accounting applied

FAlhons of Yer

Pl ong of Yon

As of March 31 2018 2019
el
erount Daer 1 yea Over 1 year
2 Ceus cluded Irewced m
Hzdge accounieg nowe Type rAain hedgad ems A1 i4) fairvalee 141 A fal value
Fair value hedge Foreign cunency Fargign-currency-
method furwdrd contracts  denorinated asselts
Solg ¥6,803,557  ¥187.916  YI180238  ¥6 760420 Y4376 & V25497
S dollar 3704,5%¢ 127,932 141,139 3,009,555 -- 37518
IZuro’ 1820 424 - 9954 2,404,420 - 73119
381,860 59,984 23,450 952792 437638 S

{Apstralian dollar)

0

Allocation rrethod

Foreign currency
forwdrd rontracts
Sold

Aystre’ llars

Farelgn-CUency-
uenciminiated &

- 18,082
— 1ig, 082

Allocation method Currengy sxaps Foreign-currency- EaREY 12310 135908

(S dollar: gerorinated assets T11197 12310 155978

Allocation method Currengy 525 For CURFDMCy- 244,924 15,225 248,924

(5. dollar: derominated g e MY AT M5

Deferred hedyge Currency wwans foroign-rurency- 76780 6’5 37 50

method 4.5 daollan Gere It INate asscls 24,326 it 35,357
Total " 6% BE0

As 0 March 3

0GP ot

Tyt

ey redgen tens

Mihens of Yes

2020

Hohonal
amauny/  Over 1 year
coniract vawz  Included in
(A} Fair value

rAillions of U S Dekars

2020
Marora
amrouny Ouer Y year
soetract vafe  inclugad o
(4} 14 farvalae

Falir value hedge Fore-ig'm ‘r-_urremc;, Feren-currency-
method forward contrasts  menorinated aseets
Sl ¥7.329,758 ¥1,191,995 ¥134,617 §67,350  $10,952 51,236
U.S doliar 3,754,163 1,138,338 (24,521} 34,495 10,459 (225)
{zurns 2,155,977 - 24,938 19,810 - 229
taustralian doilar; ) 915,189 53,656 97,658 8,409 493 897
m{a \L;!‘, methad a %Orrr;\gn currency N F()I‘QIQH-CLJWE‘}'IE‘/* N -
forward contracts  derorinated assets
Sl - — - — — —
TAustralian collari = o = - o -
Adlocation rethod Curreincy swialy Eurflgm—':ﬁrren(-,‘— 168,916 168,916 12,234 1,552 1,552 12
WU 5. dallers CENOMINGILa 835675 168,916 168,916 12,234 1552 1,552 12
Allacation method ”vCurreﬂqr swaps Fareic Currercy- 244924 244,924 28,825 225 2250 264
b5 dolias denornated a0 €S 244924 244,924 28,825 2,250 2,250 764
Deferred hedgo Currengy swaos Forefgm‘currer"m,‘— 37,806 37,806 (3,638} 347 347 B3
rethod 0.5 dallar GRNOTINELE &Sl 35,351 35351 (3,656) 324 324 (33)
Total 172,038 1,580

*1. The fair values of foreign currency forwerd cantracts and currency swaps under the allocation method are included

In the fair vatues of related foreign-currency-denominated assets and labilities since they are accounted for as inte-

grated transactions
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3) Stock-refated

a} Hedge accounting not applied

As o March 31

M1 one ot Yin

. Mions of Yen

Quer ™ year Oues 1 year
wontrechvalue wcuded in valig arclugsd ir
Clamsli ezt on oe g AL Farmwatae e Y far
Exchange-traded  Stock indes
transactions Sold Y 2,75 ¥ — ¥i231 Y23 ¥ 681 ¥ — ¥3 Y3
Bought 10,903 231 231 5,568 151 {5}
Total () (%
As of March 31 Milliors of Yen Mililons of LS Dollars
2020 2020
Meticral Holions]
amount!  Ovei 1 year amountt  Over * year
cantract value included in Net gains  contractvaie ncluded n Net gains
Ciess foat an Type A (A} Farr value {losses) ¥ {A} Fairvalue  {osses)
Exchange-traded  Stock index futires
transartinns Sold ¥ —— ¥ Yy ¥ $ — $— §— | S
Baught 19,501 — 1,126 1,126 179 - 10 10
Total 1,126 10
*1 Net gans (losses] represent the fair values for futures trading
b) Hedge accounting applied
No ending balances g5 of March 31, 2038, 2019 and 2020,
4) Other
a) Hedge accounting not applied
Wl ans of Yen PAllinns of Yen
As of March 31 2018 2010
ot 2na Netenal
wreLny Qver T year amMGLnY deer el
sansact valvg rciuded in Net gans cantrac el o ncluged Mat gans
C |d‘hr'|f:”|7lzn”w Tyise JR 1A Faart wia uler [RSTS TN 1 A0 Farwalic [(eRa
Over-the-counter Mult-Asset index
transactions options
Sotd ¥ — ¥ — ¥78,933 ¥ -
[— ¥ - {347 -5 197 i 163)
Bought - 72,059
[ — — [1.567] — 2963 1,395
Totai 1,232

As ot March 41

Wil ions of Yen

wihions of US Dollas

2020

Notionai Motionat
amouny  Over 1year amountr Qver 1 year
contractvalue included in Netgans  contracivalee included n Met gains
Classification Mo 1A} (A) Fair value ({losses) [N {A) Fair value flosses)
Over-the-courter Muiti-Asset index
transactions opticns
Sold
Call ¥139,122 ¥— $1,278 $—
[337] ¥62 ¥ 275 [3] 30 $ 2
Bought
Call 128,961 — 1,184 —
12,816] 900 {1,915) 125} 8 {17}
Jotal {1,639) {15)

“1. Option fees are shown in { 1.

*2. Net gains (losses) represent the differences between the option fees and the fair values for option transactions.

b} Hedge accounting applied

No ending balances as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020.

SUMITOMO LIFE AMNNUIAL BEPORT 2020



Note 4

Note 6

Note 7

Fair Value of Investment and Rental Property

The carrying amounts for investment and rental properties were ¥389,919 mithon, ¥383,454 mithon and
¥392,983 million (U.S $3,610 mullion), and their fair values were ¥464,822 million, ¥482,402 mithon and
¥504,136 million (U S $4,632 million} a5 of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively The Company owns
office builldings and land in Tokyo and other areas, the fair value of which 15 mainly based on appraisals by
qualifled external appraisers. Asset retiremient obligations for certain investment and rental properties were
established as other habilities in the amounts of ¥1,383 miliion, ¥1,326 million and ¥1,364 nullion (U 5 $12
million) as of March 37, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Securities Lending

Securities loaned under secunty lending agieements amounted to ¥2, 962 410 mullion, ¥3,420,988 millicn and
¥3,905,476 militon (U 5. $35,886 million) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Accumulated Depreciation

Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets amounted to ¥417,823 million, ¥414,133 million and
¥419,213 milion (U 5. $3,852 millions as of March 31, 2078, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Separate Accounts

The total amounts of assets field in separate accounts defined in Artcle 118 of the Insarance Business Act
were ¥986,044 milion, ¥829,521 nulhon and ¥726,126 millon (U S $6,672 milhon) as of March 31, 2018,
2019 and 2020, respectively The total amounts of separate account habilities were the same as inese

Monetary Receivable from and Payable to Subsidiaries

The total amounts of monetary receivatle from énd payabie 1o subsidianes as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and

2020 were as foliows

FAchors of u's

1A oy of yen Colars
Monetary recelvable ¥49,198 ¥351,312 ¥50,195 S461
Monetary payatle 11,554 12,108 11,474 105

Policyholders’ Dividend Reserves

Changes :in poicyhoiders’ dividend reserves for the fiscal vears ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 waere as

follows:
b hees of U S
Y hons af ren Dosiars

At the beginning of the fiscal year ¥245,951 ¥235,548 ¥226,323 52,079
Transfer from surplus i the previous fiscal year 51,735 52,804 50,285 462
Diwvidend payments to policyholders dunng the fiscal year 162,177) (62,064) (55,155) {506)
Interest accrued dunng the fiscal year 39 35 32 0
At the end of the fiscal year ¥235,548 ¥226323 ¥221,485 52,035
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Net Assets Stipulated by the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Busi-
ness Act

The amounts of net assets pursuant to Article 20, Paragraph 2 of the Grdinance for Enforcement of the Insur
ance Business Act were ¥768,952 million, ¥930,652 million and ¥838,868 million (U'S $7,708 mithon) as of
March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Accrued Retirement Benefits

Assumptions used in accounting for the defined benefit plans for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019

and 2020 were as fo!lows:

2018 2018 2020

Benefit forrmula  Benefit formula  Benefit formula

Methad of attnbuting benefits to peried of sevice

basis Dasis basis
Armortization penod for actuarial losses
iCommencng in the following fiscal yedr after they are incurred} 8 years & years 8 years
Armortization perod for past service costs 3 years 3 years 3 years

The following prowide details of the retirement benefit pians
1) Summary of the retirement benefit plans

The Company has defined benefit corporate pension glans and retirement allowance systems, which distribute a
lump sum payiment on retrement, as defined benefit plans, and a defined contribution pension plan as defined
contribution plans.

The Company established retirement benefit trusts for certain retirement allowance systems

2) Defined benefit plans

a) Changes in the defined benelit obligations for the fiseal years ended March 31, 2018, 26719 and 2020 were as

follows
tillors ot U S
rif1ons of Yen Cedbars

i the begirinmg of the fiscal year ¥294 955 Y284 862 ¥282,010 $2,591
Service Costs 12,760 12,085 11,764 108
Interest costs uin progected benefit voligations 4,331 4,156 4,154 38
Actuarial losses (gains) 2,702 1,770 (22} {0}
Benefits paid 118,501 (20,904 (26,777) (246)
Past service costs (11,385) -— (737} {6)
At the end of the fiscal year ¥284,862 Y¥282,010 ¥270,390 $2,484

b) Changes In the plan assets for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as foilows

hhions of U 5

Milions of yen Dallars
At the beginning of the fiscal year ¥292,612 ¥307,619 ¥294,803 52,708
Expected return on plan assets 4,816 3,759 3,607 33
Actuarial gans (losses) 11,019 (13,979 (24,159} {221)
Contribution by emplioyer 6,388 6419 6,676 61
Benefits paid 5 17,218) (2,015) (14,377} (132)
At the end of the fiscal year ¥307.619 ¥294,803 ¥266,550 $2,449
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¢y The amounts oF the defined benefit liabihties and the defined benefit assets in the non-comsolidated balance
sheets as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were determined as follows

Rilions ot 4 5

tA hons of Yen Dollars
Fresent value of fundea obhigations ¥ 284,862 ¥ 282,010 ¥ 270,390 $ 2,484
Plan assets at farr value (307,619 1294 803) (266,550) {2,449)
Net present value of funded cbligations 22756 (12,723 3,840 35
Unrecogmized actuarial gans tlosses) 42,769 21,513 (9,808) (20)
Unrecogmized past senice costs 11,069 7,274 4,216 38
Net value on the balance sheet 32,082 15,994 (1,751} {16}
Accrued retirement benofits 32,082 B 19,371 10,730 98
Prepaid pension cost _ - (3,376} (12,482} (114}
MNet value on the balance sheet ¥ 32,082 ¥ 15,994 ¥ (1,751) $ (16}

d: The amounts recognized 0 retirement benefit expenses in the non-consohdated staterments of income for the
hiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2079 and 2020 were as follows-

K nons of U S

. o B hons e Yer Lodars
Service costs ¥12,760 ¥12,085 ¥11,764 5108
Interest costs on projected benefit ohhgations 4331 4195 4,154 38
Expected retun on plan assets 816 (3,759) {3,607} (33)
Amortzatien of net actuarnal ws.es (gains: 17,550 1h,50hA) (7,185) (66}
Arortization of net past senace 2osts =N {3,795 (3,795) (34)
Rebrorrent benefit expenses ¥ 4,305 ¥ 2,220 ¥ 1,329 S 12

e) The plan assets
The plan assets a3 of March 31, 2018, 20719 and 2020 were comprized as fcllows

Taoub tutal tan wae ul o

) _ L 2
Geperal arcounts of Hfe msurance cor'rbam@s 7 41 43 46
Equity secuntics 43 39 33
Investment trusts 3 7
Deht securities 35 5 6
Others 3 ) & 7
Total 100 160 100

47 %, 44% and 41% of the plan assets were the retiremens benefit trusts as of March 31, 2018, 2079 and 2020,
respectively.

) The expected long-term rate of return on the plan assets

The expected long-term rate of return on the pian assets 15 calculated by agyregating the weighted rates of return
derived from each asset category The expected iong-1erm rates of return for eacih asset category are based primar-
ity on various aspecis of long-term prospects for the economy that include historicai performance and the market

environment

g Assumptions used in caleulation
Assumptions used in sccounting for the defined benefit plans for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2619 and
2020 were as follows’

Discount rate 1473% 1473% 1.473%

Expected long-term rates of return on the plan assets
Defined bencfit pension plans 30% 2.3% 2.2%
Retirerrent benefit trusts 0 0% 0 0% 0.0%
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Note 1 3

fNote 14

Note 15

3) Defined contribution plans

The amounts recegnized as expenses for the defined contribution plans were ¥930 mullion, ¥969 muliion and ¥1,008
milien (U5 $9 millian) for the fiscat years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is calculated hased on the pretax surplus included in the non-consolidated
statemients of income The asset and Fability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and habilities
for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the cartying amounts and the tax
bases of assels and liabilities Deferred taxes are measured by applying the effective income tax rates that are
hased on the enacted statutory rates to the temporary differences

Foundation Funds

Foundation funds serve as the primary source of capital for Japanese mutual hfe insurance companies. These
funds are simlar to loans, as interest payments, matunty dates and other items must be established at the time
of the offering In the event of a bankruptcy or similar situations, repayment of the principal and interest of
foundation funds 1s subordinated to the repayment of amounts owed to ordinary creditors and msurance
claims and benefit payments owed to policyhalders. Upon redemption of foundation funds, mutual companies
are required to make an addition to the reserves for redemption of foundation funds, which serves as 1etained
earnings, equai 1o the amount redeemed As a result, the fuil amount of foundatron funds remains in net

assets even after redemption.

The Company redeemed ¥76,000 milhion, ¥50,000 million and ¥50,000 million {U.5. $459 milhom) of founda-
tion funds and transferred the same amount of resetve for fund redemption to reserve for redemption of foun-
dauon funds as prescribed i Artcle 56 of the insurance Business Act for the fiscal years ended March 31,
2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Pledged Assets

Assets pledged as collateral were secunities m the amounts of ¥1,473 833 million, ¥1,566,969 milhan and
¥2,508,450 million (U5 $23,049 mitlan) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 20620, respectively

Equity Investments in Subsidiaries

Totai amounts of equity investinents in subsidiaries were ¥645,489 million, ¥G20,073 million and ¥846,220
mibion (U S, $5,237 mithany as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.
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Note 1 7

note |8

Loans

The aggregate amounts of risk-monitored loans, which were comprised of loans to bankrupt borrowers, loans
in arrears, loans in arrears for three months or longer and restructured loans, were ¥909 mithon, ¥787 million
and ¥808 million (U S $7 million) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

The amounts of loans to bankrupt borrowers were mil, mil and i, and loans in arrears were ¥903 mqullion, ¥787
mulion and ¥808 mmithon (U S, §7 mulliony as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

The amounts of loans deemed uncollectible and directly deducted from the loans in the non-consolidated
balance sheets were ¥22 mullion, ¥21 miiion and ¥21 mithon {U.S 30 million) for loans in arredrs as of March
31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively.

Loans to bankrupt borrowers represent the loans on which interest 15 not accrued due to unlikeliness of repay-
ment of principal ar interest resulting from delinguency of principal or interest for a certain period or other
reasons ("non-accrual loans”) and also meet the conditions stipulated in Article 86, Paragraph 1 Item 3 or 4 ot
Order for Enforcement of the Corporation Tax Act (Cabinet Grder No. @7 of 1965).

Loans in arrears represent non-accruai loans excluding loans to bankrupt borrowers wdefined in the above) and
ioans of which interest payments are postponed in arder to support these borraowers recovering from financial
difficulties Loans in arrears also indiude non-accrual loans to borrowers classified as “borrowers substantially

bankrupt” or “borrowers likely to become bankrupt™ in seif-assessment ot asset quality

The amounts of ioans in arrears for three months ar longer were nil, nil and nil as of March 31, 2018, 2019
and 2020, respectively

Loans in arrears for three months cr longer represent toans on which payments of principat or interest are past
due over three months from the day foliowing the contractual due date Loans in arrears for three months or
longer do not include lcans classifled as loans 1o bankrupt borrowers or locans in arrears

The amounts of restructured loans were nt', nrand ntl as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 7020, respectively

Restructured Inans represent loans whiich have been restructured 1o provice relief 1o the borrowers by reducing

Crvalving Interast payments cheduling repayments of proncpal o payments of interest, or by waving

cleams for borrowers in order to support ther recovery from finanaal diffizuities Restructured loans do not
inciude fnans classified as loans in arrears for three months or longer, ioans in arrears or loans 1o bankrupt

Dorrowers,

Loan Commitments

The amounts of loan commitments outstanding were ¥ 10,149 millron, ¥10,060 million and ¥7,185 miihon
1J°S, 366 milliom) as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively

Reinsurance

The amounts of reinsurance recoverable on outstanding claims pursuant to Article 73, Paragraph 3 of the
Ordinance for Enforcement of the lnsurance Business Act which apphies mutatis mutandis to Article 71, Para-
graph 1 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the insutance Business Act [“reinsurance recoverable on out-

I

standing claims”), were ¥12 miilion, ¥14 mihion and ¥8 mithon (U S 30 million? as of March 31, 2018, 2019

and 2020, respectively

The amounts of reinsurance recoverable on policy reserves pursuant to Artecle 71, Paragraph 1 of the Ordi-
nance for Enforcement of the Insurance Busmess At {"reinsurance recoverable on policy reserves™) were
¥1.155 million, ¥1,171 mithon and ¥1,360 mitlion (U S $17 million} as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020,

respectively
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Note 200

Contributions to the Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation

The Company estimated future contnbutions to the Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation in the
amounts of ¥39,400 million, ¥38,076 million and ¥37,567 million (U.S. $345 milhon) as of March 31, 2018,
2019 and 2020, respectively, pursuarit ta Article 259 of the Insurance Business Act

These contributions are recagnized as operating expenses when they are made

Investment Income and Expenses

Major components of gains on sales of securities for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

were as follows
Ml onsof U S

Millions of Yen Dallars
Dernestic bends nicluding natienal government bonds ¥53,092 ¥80,132 ¥41,035 $377
Domestic stocks 17,937 13,049 8,177 75
Toreign securities 7,683 7175 36,810 338

Mator components of losses on sales of securities for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

were as follows:
fAutors of LI S

Rl e of Yen Dollars
Dornestic bonds including naboral governiment bonds ¥ o138 ¥ 3,440 ¥ 186 51
Domestic stocks 2,937 2,593 9,654 88
Foreign securities 40,553 86,792 4,940 45

Major components of iosses on valuation of securities for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and

2020 were as follows
KMitons ot

mons of Yen Dosllars
BEGENNPIIEN 2020
Domestic stocks ¥1 ,45§ ¥36,524 $335
Foreign securities 1,253 15,709 144

Major components of ga:ns tlosses) on frading securnties for the fiscat vears ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and

2020 were as follows:
M ons of b S

flons of Yen Dallars
i ) 2018 2019
Interest and diaidend incerre ¥ 18 ¥ 10 ¥— 5—
Gairs {losses) an sales ot securities 388 “an — —
Gains {losses) an valuation (5] 5 — —

Gains or losses on denivative finandial instruments, net, included net valuation gains of ¥89,527 million, losses of
¥33,261 million and gains of ¥8,017 million (U.S. $73 miilion) for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and

2020, respectively
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Note 22 )

Policy Reserves for Ceded Reinsurance |

The amounts of provision for (roversal of) reinsurance recoverable on outstanding claims and remnsurance
recaverable on pohcy reserves, which are deducted in calculating reversal of (provision for) reserves for out-
standing cltaims and policy reserves, for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were as

follows

r lons of U §

rLens of ver Daollars
Prowision for (reversal of) remsurance recoverabie on Dutsramding
claims ¥ (32) ¥ o1 ¥ (5 5(0)
Provision for reversal of) reinsurance recoverable on policy reserves 1,042 15 128 1

impairment of Fixed Assets

Itie detais of iImpairment losses on fixed assets were as follows
Accumulated imparment losses on fixed assets are directlv reduced from arnounts of their respective assets

1} Methad for grouping the assets

The Company groups all the fixed assets neld and utihzed for its insurance business as one asset group for the
impairment test.

The Company treats real estates for investment and idie assets gs anindependent asset group for the impai--

ment test

2) Description of impairment losses

For the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, the Company recognized impairment |osses on real
estates for investmant that expenencad the deternoraton of profitatiity and on the 1dle assets that experi-
encar the decline 10 the farr valie For these assets the Company redueesd the carrying amaunts 1o the recpy-
grable amounts and recognized imparrment losses as extraordinary losses in the non-consoildated statements

of income

3) Breakdown of impairment lasses for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020

P of U S

bl s of wer Doilars
Aesat Groan Asset Latagony 2018 201%
Real estatas for mvestirent Land ard bulidings ¥5 711 ¥ — ¥ — $—
Idie assets, etc. Land and burdings 658 10,443 514 4
Total ¥6.369  ¥10.443 ¥514 S 4

4} The recoverable amounts

The recoverable amounts of 1eal estates for investment are determined at net realizable value or value in use,
The recoverable amounts for idle assets are determined at net realizable valae Net reabzable value s calcu-
lated based on an estimated sell:ng value, appraisal value cased on the Rea! Estate Appraisal Standards, or
publicly anncunced value. Value In use is determined as the estimated net future cash flows discounted at

5 0%

UQ113ag fRiLRUl4
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Note 23 Deferred Taxes

1) Deferred tax assets/liabilities as of March 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were recognized as follows:

Rivior Lo e

I

[?('f-;ﬂlf*r.i s ;:--.Gr-:*; o T ¥ d?Z,W 5 ’ ¥ 573,812 55,272
allanar alluw erce for deferred 1ax 2vsets 112,141 18 B57 {20,448) {187)
Subloal ARA T2 A0 195 553,364 5,084
Seferrer tax Lalities 10,008 1372206 {339,226) (3.117}
Mot defored Yax assens halitiew 164,714 123,979 214,138 1,967

Major components of deferred tax assets/hal:lities as of March 31, 2018, 2039 ano 2020 were as follows

i 15
[
208 9 2020
Delered tax asses o o o ' B
Palicy reserves and OUher reserves ¥195,372 Y207,776 ¥244,324 52,245
Reaerve for price Huctvauar 187,082 20847 220,198 2,023
Accrned rearenter berefins a41.493 36,965 32,033 294
Beterred tex habrties
MNet rrealized gars ar avalsbie-for sale secunues S98,020 361,364 326,499 3,000

2) The actual ettective income tax rates were 3.2%, 18.4% and {0.5)% for the fiscal years ended March
31, 2018, 2019 and 2020, respectively. Major components in the differences with the statutory eftec-

tive income tax rates were as follows:

PulicylRalders dwardend reserves RSN Ly (27.0)%

Lowses ar valugton of seares of stbsidienes ard afuhaes BITEN —

@ Transactions with Subsidiaries

The total amounts of incame and expenses sesulting from transactions with subsiaranes tor the fiscal years enaed March
31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 were a4 falloavs

Taial wt-umv ¥11,800 ¥ 9170
Tatal expersos 17,390 16,470 16,496

Note 25 Subordinated Bonds

Corporate bongs in babilities are subordinates bonas and foreign currencv-dencminated subordmated bonds, the repay-

ments of which are subarainated to other obligation:

note 26 Subordinated Debt

Loan paysbles are subordinated cebt, the repayrments of which are suborcmated to other obligations, as of March 37,
2020

Securities Borrowed under Borrowing Agreements

Securities borrowed under borrowing agreements can be sold or pledgea as collateral Toe fair values of the secunties
which were not sold or pledgeo as collateral were Y157, 703 mulhorr, ¥63,.886 miliorn anc Y34, 460 million (U 5. 8316
millien), and none of the secunties was plecged as collateral as of March 31, 2018, 2019 ang 2020, respectively.
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